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Commissioner

José Thier Montero | ﬂaz é]/w/)/
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September 12, 2014

Her Excellency, Governor Margaret Wood Hassan
and the Honorable Council

State House

Concord, New Hampshire 03301

REQUESTED ACTION

Authorize the Department of Health and Human Services, Division of Public Health Services, to
establish a list of Home Health Care Agencies, with the ability to expand to include additional agencies
licensed by the New Hampshire Board of Nursing to provide skilled nursing visits and homemaking
services for clients enrolled in the New Hampshire Ryan White CARE Program. No maximum client or
service volume is guaranteed. Accordingly, the price limitation among all Agreements is $20,000 each
State Fiscal Year for a total of $40,000. The Agreements are effective date of Governor and Executive
Council approval through June 30, 2016.

VENDOR LOCATION
Healthy at Home, Inc. Nashua

Funds are available in the following account for SFY 2015, and are anticipated to be available in
SFY 2016 upon the availability and continued appropriation of funds in the future operating budgets,
with authority to adjust encumbrances between State Fiscal Years through the Budget Office, without
further approval from the Governor and Executive Council, if needed and justified.

05-95-90-902510-2229 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN
SERVICES, HHS: DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF INFECTIOUS DISEASE CONTROL,
PHARMACEUTICAL REBATES

Fiscal Year Class/Account -Class Title Job Number Total Amount
SFY 2015 530-500371 Drug Rebates 90024604 $20,000
SFY 2016 530-500371 Drug Rebates 90024604 $20,000

: Total $40,000




Her Excellency, Governor Margaret Wood Hassan
and the Honorable Council
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EXPLANATION

This Requested Action seeks approval of one (1) agreement that will ensure the provision of
home health care services to New Hampshire residents living with Human Immunodeficiency Virus
(HIV), statewide. Funds in this agreement will be used to pay for skilled nursing visits and homemaker
services. The Home Health Care Agency will provide home health care services to enrolled NH Ryan
White CARE Program clients on an individual, case-by-case, as needed basis.

The NH Ryan White CARE Program receives funding from the Health Resources and Services
Administration (HRSA), Ryan White HIV/AIDS Program, Part B for medical services, oral health, and
home health care services. HRSA funding is in accordance with the Ryan White HIV/AIDS Treatment
Extension Act of 2009. The intent of the legislation and federal funding is to assure access to care for
financially eligible individuals living with HIV/AIDS. A recipient of federal funding, the NH Ryan White
CARE Program is subject to the federal mandate to implement contractual agreements with all service
providers and to maintain nationally accepted fiscal, programmatic, and monitoring standards
established by HRSA. Federal regulation also requires that NH Ryan White CARE Program funds be
used as a “payer of last resort.”

Should Governor and Executive Council not authorize this Request, federal regulations and
monitoring standards will not be met and eligible NH residents living with HIV with immediate home
health care needs and without access to these services will not receive skilled nursing visits and
homemaker services. The services in this Contract will promote the goals of the National HIV/AIDS
Strategy and maintain a continuum of care in order to reduce HIV related health disparities and the
occurrence of negative health outcomes. The program currently provides services to approximately
450 to 500 clients statewide.

A Request for Application was posted on the Department of Health and Human Services’ web
site on April 8, 2014. In addition, an email was sent to five (5) known Home Health Care Providers on
April 4, 2014, notifying them that a Request for Application was posted. One application was received
from Healthy at Home, Inc.

As referenced in the Request for Application, this Agreement has the option to extend for two
(2) additional years, contingent upon satisfactory delivery of services, available funding, agreement of
the parties, and approval of the Governor and Executive Council.
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The geographic area to be served is statewide.
Source of Funds: 100% Other Funds from the Pharmaceutical Rebates.
In the event that the Other Funds become no longer available, General Funds will not be

requested to support this program.

Respectfully submitted,

73Mf\) g

José Thier Montero, MD, CDS
Director

Approved by: b \M

Nicholas A. Toumpas
Commissioner

The Department of Health and Human Services’ Mission Is to join communities and families
In providing opportunities for citizens to achieve health and independence.



Attachmeﬁt 1
Department of Health and Human Services
Division of Public Health Services
New Hampshire Ryan White CARE Program
Home Health Care Agency List
SFY 2015 SFY2016

The following is an initial list of Home Health Care Agency(s) that agree to provide skilled
nursing visits and homemaker services to uninsured and underinsured clients enrolled in the
New Hampshire Ryan White CARE Program (NH CARE Program). Additional Home Health
Care Agency’s may be added in the future as needed.

List of Home Health Care Agency(s)

Agency Address

Healthy at Home, Inc. 45 High St, Nashua, NH 03060




FORM NUMBER P-37 (version 1/09)

Subject: New Hampshire Rvan White CARE Program
AGREEMENT
The State of New Hampshire and the Contractor hereby mutually agree as follows:
GENERAL PROVISIONS
1. IDENTIFICATION.
1.1  State Agency Name 1.2  State Agency Address
NH Department of Health and Human Services 129 Pleasant Street
Concord. NH 03301-3857
1.3 Contractor Name 1.4  Contractor Address
45 High Street
Healthy at Home, Inc. Nashua, NH 03060
1.5  Contractor Phone 1.6  Account Number 1.7 Completion Date 1.8 Price Limitation
Number 05-55-90-00281.0-2220-530-
603-595-4243 800731 June 30, 2016 $40,000 !
~95-9()= - - |
9302§0897?02510 2229 |
1.9  Contracting Officer for State Agency 1.10  State Agency Telephone Number f
Brook Dupee, Bureau Chief 603-271- 4483 '
1.11 Contra 1.12 Name and Title of Contractor Signatory
Peter Kelleher, President and CEO

/( 2ot FY R B g
1.13 Ackﬁowledgemel‘lt: State of [! H , County of Zi i U 5Adrw)7 A

On #{z ”{before the undersigned officer, personally appeared the person identified in block 1.12, or satisfactorily proven to be the
person whose name is signed in block 1.11, and acknowledged that s/he executed this document in the capacity indicated in block
1.12.

1.13.1 Signature of Notary Public or Justice of the Peace

1.13.2 Name aud Title of Notary or Justice of the Peace EFAVOR, Notary Public
i " LAUREL A. L tember 22, 2016

ULI/L 24 / /\ € /[Z U o A_,b% 127 My Commission Expires Sep

1.14 State Agency Signature 1.15 Name and Title of State Agency Signatory

W% Brook Dupee, Bureau Chief

1.16 Approval by the N.H. DepWaf Administration, Division of Personnel (if applicable)

By: Director, On:

1.17 (ﬂp/roval by the Attorney General (Form, Substance and Execution)

1.18 Approval by the Goverfio, and Exedutive Cobnc‘il

By: On:
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2. EMPLOYMENT OF CONTRACTOR/SERVICES TO
BE PERFORMED. The State of New Hampshire, acting
through the agency identified in block 1.1 (“State™), engages
contractor identified in block 1.3 (“Contractor”) to perform,
and the Contractor shall perform, the work or sale of goods, or
both, identified and more particularly described in the attached
EXHIBIT A which is incorporated herein by reference
(“Services”).

3. EFFECTIVE DATE/COMPLETION OF SERVICES.
3.1 Notwithstanding any provision of this Agreement to the
contrary, and subject to the approval of the Governor and
Executive Council of the State of New Hampshire, this
Agreement, and all obligations of the parties hereunder. shall
not become effective until the date the Governor and
Executive Council approve this Agreement (“Effective Date”).
3.2 If the Contractor commences the Services prior to the
Effective Date, all Services performed by the Contractor prior
to the Effective Date shall be performed at the sole risk of the
Contractor, and in the event that this Agreement does not
become effective, the State shall have no liability to the
Contractor, including without limitation, any obligation to pay
the Contractor for any costs incurred or Services performed.
Contractor must complete all Services by the Completion Date
specified in block 1.7.

4, CONDITIONAL NATURE OF AGREEMENT,
Notwithstanding any provision of this Agreement to the
contrary, all obligations of the State hereunder, including,
without limitation, the continuance of payments hereunder, are
contingent upon the availability and continued appropriation
of funds, and in no event shall the State be liable for any
payments hereunder in excess of such available appropriated
funds. In the event of a reduction or termination of
appropriated funds, the State shall have the right to withhold
payment until such funds become available, if ever, and shall
have the right to terminate this Agreement immediately upon
giving the Contractor notice of such termination. The State
shall not be required to transfer funds from any other account
to the Account identified in block 1.6 in the event funds in that
Account are reduced or unavailable.

5. CONTRACT PRICE/PRICE LIMITATION/
PAYMENT.

5.1 The contract price, method of payment, and terms of
payment are identified and more particularly described in
EXHIBIT B which is incorporated herein by reference.

5.2 The payment by the State of the contract price shall be the
only and the complete reimbursement to the Contractor for all
expenses, of whatever nature incurred by the Contractor in the
performance hereof, and shall be the only and the complete
compensation to the Contractor for the Services. The State
shall have no liability to the Contractor other than the contract
price.

5.3 The State reserves the right to offset from any amounts
otherwise payable to the Contractor under this Agreement
those liquidated amounts required or permitted by N.H. RSA
80:7 through RSA 80:7-c or any other provision of law.
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5.4 Notwithstanding any provision in this Agreement to the
contrary, and notwithstanding unexpected circumstances, in
no event shall the total of all payments authorized, or actually
made hereunder, exceed the Price Limitation set forth in block
1.8.

6. COMPLIANCE BY CONTRACTOR WITH LAWS
AND REGULATIONS/ EQUAL EMPLOYMENT
OPPORTUNITY.

6.1 In connection with the performance of the Services, the
Contractor shall comply with all statutes, laws, regulations,
and orders of federal, state, county or municipal authorities
which impose any obligation or duty upon the Contractor.
including, but not iimited to, civil rights and equal opportunity
laws. In addition, the Contractor shall comply with all
applicable copyright laws.

6.2 During the term of this Agreement. the Contractor shall
not discriminate against employees or applicants for
employment because of race, color, religion, creed, age, sex,
handicap, sexual orientation, or national origin and will take
affirmative action to prevent such discrimination.

6.3 If this Agreement is funded in any part by monies of the
United States, the Contractor shall comply with all the
provisions of Executive Order No. 11246 (“Equal
Employment Opportunity”), as supplemented by the
regulations of the United States Department of Labor (41
C.F.R. Part 60), and with any rules, regulations and guidelines
as the State of New Hampshire or the United States issue to
implement these regulations. The Contractor further agrees to
permit the State or United States access to any of the
Contractor’s books, records and accounts for the purpose of
ascertaining compliance with all rules, regulations and orders,
and the covenants, terms and conditions of this Agreement.

7. PERSONNEL.

7.1 The Contractor shall at its own expense provide all
personnel necessary to perform the Services. The Contractor
warrants that all personnel engaged in the Services shall be
qualified to perform the Services, and shall be properly
licensed and otherwise authorized to do so under all applicable
laws.

7.2 Unless otherwise authorized in writing, during the term of
this Agreement, and for a period of six (6) months after the
Compiletion Date in block 1.7, the Contractor shall not hire,
and shall not permit any subcontractor or other person, firm or
corporation with whom it is engaged in a combined effort to
perform the Services to hire, any person who is a State
employee or official, who is materiaily involved in the
procurement, administration or performance of this
Agreement. This provision shall survive termination of this
Agreement.

7.3 The Contracting Officer specified in block 1.9, or his or
her successor, shall be the State’s representative. In the event
of any dispute concerning the interpretation of this Agreement,
the Contracting Officer’s decision shall be final for the State.

Contractor Initials: 6)(
Dare: ?Z 522 Z Q



8. EVENT OF DEFAULT/REMEDIES.

8.1 Any one or more of the following acts or omissions of the
Contractor shall constitute an event of default hereunder
(“Event of Default™):

8.1.1 failure to perform the Services satisfactorily or on
schedule;

8.1.2 failure to submit any report required hereunder; and/or
8.1.3 failure to perform any other covenant, term or condition
of this Agreement.

8.2 Upon the occurrence of any Event of Default, the State
may take any one, or more, or all, of the following actions:
8.2.1 give the Contractor a written notice specifving the Event
of Default and requiring it to be remedied within, in the
absence of a greater or lesser specification of time, thirty (30)
days from the date of the notice; and if the Event of Default is
not timely remedied, terminate this Agreement, effective two
(2) days after giving the Contractor notice of termination:
8.2.2 give the Contractor a written notice specifying the Event
of Default and suspending all payments to be made under this
Agreement and ordering that the portion of the contract price
which would otherwise accrue to the Contractor during the
period from the date of such notice until such time as the State
determines that the Contractor has cured the Event of Default
shall never be paid to the Contractor;

8.2.3 set off against any other obligations the State may owe to
the Contractor any damages the State suffers by reason of any
Event of Default; and/or

8.2.4 treat the Agreement as breached and pursue any of'its
remedies at law or in equity, or both.

9. DATA/ACCESS/CONFIDENTIALITY/
PRESERVATION.

9.1 As used in this Agreement, the word “data” shall mean all
information and things developed or obtained during the
performance of, or acquired or developed by reason of, this
Agreement, including, but not limited to, all studies, reports,
files, formulae, surveys, maps, charts, sound recordings, video
recordings, pictorial reproductions, drawings, analyses,
graphic representations, computer programs, computer
printouts, notes, letters, memoranda, papers, and documents,
all whether finished or unfinished.

9.2 All data and any property which has been received from
the State or purchased with funds provided for that purpose
under this Agreement, shall be the property of the State, and
shall be returned to the State upon demand or upon
termination of this Agreement for any reason.

9.3 Confidentiality of data shall be governed by N.H. RSA
chapter 91-A or other existing law. Disclosure of data requires
prior written approval of the State.

10. TERMINATION. In the event of an early termination of
this Agreement for any reason other than the completion of the
Services, the Contractor shall deliver to the Contracting
Officer, not later than fifteen (15) days after the date of
termination, a report (“Termination Report”) describing in
detail all Services performed. and the contract price earned, to
and including the date of termination. The form, subject
matter, content, and number of copies of the Termination

Report shall be identical to those of any Final Report
described in the attached EXHIBIT A.

11. CONTRACTOR’S RELATION TO THE STATE. In
the performance of this Agreement the Contractor is in all
respects an independent contractor, and is neither an agent nor
an employee of the State. Neither the Contractor nor any of its
officers, employees, agents or members shall have authority to
bind the State or receive any benefits, workers® compensation
or other emoluments provided by the State to its employees.

12. ASSIGNMENT/DELEGATION/SUBCONTRACTS.
The Contractor shall not assign. or otherwise transfer any
interest in this Agreement without the prior written consent o7
the N.H. Department of Administrative Services. None of the
Services shall be subcontracted by the Contractor without the
prior written consent of the State.

13. INDEMNIFICATION. The Contractor shall defend.
indemnify and hold harmless the State. its officers and
employees, from and against any and all losses suffered by the
State, its officers and employees, and any and all claims,
liabilities or penalties asserted against the State, its officers
and employees, by or on behalf of any person, on account of,
based or resulting from, arising out of (or which may be
claimed to arise out of) the acts or omissions of the
Contractor. Notwithstanding the foregoing, nothing herein
contained shall be deemed to constitute a waiver of the
sovereign immunity of the State, which immunity is hereby
reserved to the State. This covenant in paragraph 13 shall
survive the termination of this Agreement.

14. INSURANCE.

14.1 The Contractor shall, at its sole expense, obtain and
maintain in force, and shall require any subcontractor or
assignee to obtain and maintain in force, the following
insurance:

14.1.1 comprehensive general liability insurance against all
claims of bodily injury, death or property damage, in amounts
of not less than $250,000 per claim and $2,000,000 per
occurrence; and

14.1.2 fire and extended coverage insurance covering all
property subject to subparagraph 9.2 herein, in an amount not
less than 80% of the whole replacement value of the property.
14.2 The policies described in subparagraph 14.1 herein shall
be on policy forms and endorsements approved for use in the
State of New Hampshire by the N.H. Department of
Insurance, and issued by insurers licensed in the State of New
Hampshire.

14.3 The Contractor shall furnish to the Contracting Officer
identified in block 1.9, or his or her successor, a certificate(s)
of insurance for all insurance required under this Agreement.
Contractor shall also furnish to the Contracting Officer
identified in block 1.9, or his or her successor, certificate(s) of
insurance for all renewal(s) of insurance required under this
Agreement no later than fifteen (15) days prior to the
expiration date of each of the insurance policies. The
certificate(s) of insurance and any renewals thereof shall be
attached and are incorporated herein by reference. Each
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certificate(s) of insurance shall contain a clause requiring the
insurer to endeavor to provide the Contracting Officer
identified in block 1.9, or his or her successor, no less than ten
{10) days prior written notice of cancellation or modification
of the policy.

15. WORKERS’ COMPENSATION.

15.1 By signing this agreement, the Contractor agrees,
certifies and warrants that the Contractor is in compliance with
or exempt from, the requirements of N.H. RSA chapter 281-A
(“Workers’ Compensation”).

15.2 To the extent the Contractor is subject to the
requirements of N.H. RSA chapter 281-A, Contractor shall
maintain, and require any subconiractor or assignee to secure
and maintain, payment of Workers” Compensation in
connection with activities which the person proposes to
undertake pursuant to this Agreement. Contractor shall furnish
the Contracting Officer identified in block 1.9, or his or her
successor, proof of Workers” Compensation in the manner
described in N.H. RSA chapter 281-A and any applicable
renewal(s) thereof, which shall be attached and are
incorporated herein by reference. The State shall not be
responsible for payment of any Workers’ Compensation
premiums or for any other claim or benefit for Contractor. or
any subcontractor or employee of Contractor, which might
arise under applicable State of New Hampshire Workers’
Compensation laws in connection with the performance of the
Services under this Agreement.

16. WAIVER OF BREACH. No failure by the State to
enforce any provisions hereof after any Event of Default shall
be deemed a waiver of its rights with regard to that Event of
Default, or any subsequent Event of Default. No express
failure to enforce any Event of Default shall be deemed a
waiver of the right of the State to enforce each and all of the
provisions hereof upon any further or other Event of Default
on the part of the Contractor.

17. NOTICE. Any notice by a party hereto to the other party
shall be deemed to have been duly delivered or given at the
time of mailing by certified mail, postage prepaid, in a United
States Post Office addressed to the parties at the addresses
given in blocks 1.2 and 1.4, herein.

18. AMENDMENT. This Agreement may be amended,
waived or discharged only by an instrument in writing signed
by the parties hereto and only after approval of such
amendment, waiver or discharge by the Governor and
Executive Council of the State of New Hampshire.

19. CONSTRUCTION OF AGREEMENT AND TERMS.
This Agreement shall be construed in accordance with the
laws of the State of New Hampshire, and is binding upon and
inures to the benefit of the parties and their respective
successors and assigns. The wording used in this Agreement is
the wording chosen by the parties to express their mutual
intent, and no rule of construction shall be applied against or
in favor of any party.
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20. THIRD PARTIES. The parties hereto do not intend to
benefit any third parties and this Agreement shall not be
construed to confer any such benefit.

21. HEADINGS. The headings throughout the Agreement are
for reference purposes only, and the words contained therein
shall in no way be held to explain, modify, amplify or aid in
the interpretation, construction or meaning of the provisions of
this Agreement.

22. SPECIAL PROVISIONS. Additional provisions set forth
in the attached EXHIBIT C are incorporated herein by
reference.

23. SEVERABILITY. In the event any of the provisions of
this Agreement are held by a court of competent jurisdiction to
be contrary to any state or federal law, the remaining
provisions of this Agreement will remain in full force and
effect.

24. ENTIRE AGREEMENT. This Agreement, which may
be executed in a number of counterparts, each of which shall
be deemed an original, constitutes the entire Agreement and
understanding between the parties, and supersedes all prior
Agreements and understandings relating hereto.

Contractor initials:
Date: ’



New Hampshire Department of Heaith and Human Services
NH Ryan White CARE Program Home Health Care Agencies

Exhibit A

1.

Scope of Services

Program Name: New Hampshire Ryan White CARE Program
1.1. Purpose:

The purpose of this agreement is to provide skilied nursing visits and home maker services
for clients enrolled in the New Hampshire Ryan White CARE Program (NH CARE Program).
The goal of the NH CARE Program is to provide financial assistance for home health care
agencies to provide necessary home care services to uninsured and underinsured New
Hampshire (NH) residents living with Human Immunodeficiency Virus (HIV), statewide.

Provision of Services:

2.1. The Contractor shall act as a representative of the NH CARE Program to provide skilled
nursing visits and homemaker services to uninsured and underinsured NH CARE
Program clients.

2.2. The Contractor shall provide services to enrolled NH CARE Program clients only;
services provided outside of enroliment periods will not be reimbursed. Refer clients to
their Medical Case Manager as needed to re-enroll in the NH CARE Program.

2.3. The Contractor shall invoice the NH CARE Program for services using a health
insurance claim form or reasonable facsimile; additional invoicing methods may be
approved by the NH CARE Program; services shall be reimbursed at NH Medicaid
rates.

2.4. The Contractor shall participate in an annual site visit with NH CARE Program staff.

2.5. The Contractor shall maximize billing to NH Medicaid and private insurance. The NH
CARE Program shall be the payer of last resort and will only reimburse services for
uninsured and underinsured clients.

2.6. The Contractor shall participate in periodic monitoring calls with the contract monitor.
The contract monitor shall be the primary point of contact for all NH CARE Program
guestions.

Licensing Requirements:

Individual nurses performing services under this agreement must maintain a valid
professional licensure by the New Hampshire Board of Nursing and be free from any mental
or physical impairment or condition which would preciude his/her ability to competently
perform the essential functions or duties under this Agreement.

NH Ryan White CARE Program Home Health Care Agencies Contractor initials l E

Exhibit A ; )
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New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
NH Ryan White CARE Program Home Health Care Agencies

Exhibit A

4. Home Health Care Agencies shall adhere to the NH CARE Program Standards of Care for
Home and Community Based Care Services, and all applicable Programmatic, Fiscal and
Universal Monitoring Standards, as documented by HRSA:

http://hab.hrsa.gov/manageyourgrant/files/programmonitoringpartb. pdf
http://hab.hrsa.gov/manageyourgrant/files/fiscalmonitoringpartb.pdf

http://hab.hrsa.gov/managevourgrant/files/universalmonitoringpantab.pdf

5. The Department of Health and Human Services reserves the right to discontinue this
agreement shouid it discover any abridgment of the above partner agreements that
jeopardize the intent of this agreement.

6. Entire Agreement:

The following documents are incorporated by reference into this Agreement and they
constitute the entire Agreement between the State and the Contactor. General Provisions
(P-37), Exhibit A Scope of Services, Exhibit B Purchase of Services, Exhibit C Special
Provisions, Exhibit C-1 Additional special Provisions, Exhibit D Cortication Regarding Drug-
Free Workplace, Exhibit E Certification Regarding Lobbying, Exhibit F Certification
Regarding Debarment, Suspension and Other Responsibility Matters, Exhibit G Certification
Regarding the American’s With Disabilities Act Compliance, Exhibit H Certification
Regarding Environmental Tobacco Smoke, Exhibit | Health Insurance Portability
Accountability Act Business Associate Agreement, and Exhibit J Certification Regarding The
Federal Funding Accountability and Transparency Act Compliance. In the event of any
conflict of contradiction between or among the Agreement Documents, the documents shall
control in the above order of precedence.

NH Ryan White CARE Program Home Health Care Agencies Contractor initials ﬁﬁ

Exhibit A
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New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
NH Ryan White CARE Program Home Health Care Agencies

Exhibit B

Method and Conditions Precedent to Payment

1. Subject to the Contractor's compliance with the terms and conditions of the Agreement, the
Bureau of Infectious Disease Control shall reimburse the Contractor for actual nursing visits
and homemaker service(s) provided by the contractor to enrolled New Hampshire (NH)
CARE Program clients. Services will be reimbursed at NH Medicaid rates.

2. Price Limitation. This Agreement is one of multiple Agreements that will serve NH Ryan
White CARE Program. No maximum or minimum client and service volume is guaranteed.
Accordingly, the price limitation among ali Agreements is identified in Block 1.8 of the P-37
for the duration of the Agreement.

3. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary herein, the Contactor agrees that payment under
this Agreement may be withheld, in whole or in part, in the event of noncompliance with any
Federal or State law, rule or regulation applicable to the services provided, or if the said
services have not been satisfactorily completed in accordance with the terms and conditions
of this Agreement.

4. The funding source for this Agreement for nursing visits and homemaker services is 100%
Other Funds from the Pharmaceutical Rebates.

5. Contract home health provider shall compiete and submit nursing visits or homemaker
services , Claim invoice, due within 30 days completed invoice must be submitted to:

NH CARE Program

Bureau of Infectious Disease Control
Department of Health and Human Services
Division of Public Health

29 Hazen Drive

Concord, NH 03301

Fax: 603-271-4934

6. Payment will be made by the State agency subsequent to approval of the submitted invoice
and if sufficient funds are available. Contractor will keep detailed records of their outpatient
services related to DHHS-funded programs and services.

7. Home Health providers are accountable to meet the scope of services. Failure to meet the
scope of services may jeopardize the funded Nurse’'s/Agency current and/or future funding.
Corrective action may include actions such as a contract amendment or termination of the
contract.

NH Ryan White CARE Program Home Health Care Agencies Contractor Initials _J
Exhibit B
Page 1 of 1 Date




New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
Exhibit C

SPECIAL PROVISIONS

Contractors Obiigations: The Contractor covenants and agrees that all funds received by the Contractor
under the Contract shall be used only as payment to the Contractor for services provided to eligible
individuals and, in the furtherance of the aforesaid covenants, the Contractor hereby covenants and
agrees as follows:

1. Compliance with Federal and State Laws: If the Contractor is permitted to determine the eligibility
of individuals such eligibility determination shall be made in accordance with applicable federal and
state laws, regulations, orders, guidelines, policies and procedures,

2. Time and Manner of Determination: Eligibility determinations shall be made on forms provided by
the Department for that purpose and shall be made and remade at such times as are prescribed by
the Department.

3. Documentation: in addition to the determination forms required by the Department, the Contractor
shall maintain a data file on each recipient of services hereunder, which file shall inciude all
information necessary to support an eligibility determination and such other information as the
Department requests. The Contractor shall furnish the Department with all forms and documentation
regarding eligibility determinations that the Department may request or require.

4. Fair Hearings: The Contractor understands that all applicants for services hereunder, as well as
individuals declared ineligible have a right to a fair hearing regarding that determination. The
Contractor hereby covenants and agrees that all applicants for services shall be permitted to fill out
an application form and that each applicant or re-applicant shall be informed of his/her right to a fair
hearing in accordance with Department regulations.

5. Gratuities or Kickbacks: The Contractor agrees that it is a breach of this Contract to accept or
make a payment, gratuity or offer of employment on behalf of the Contractor, any Sub-Contractor or
the State in order to influence the performance of the Scope of Work detailed in Exhibit A of this
Contract. The State may terminate this Contract and any sub-contract or sub-agreement if it is
determined that payments, gratuities or offers of employment of any kind were offered or received by
any officials, officers, employees or agents of the Contractor or Sub-Contractor.

8. Retroactive Payments: Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained in the Contract or in any
other document, contract or understanding, it is expressly understood and agreed by the parties
hereto, that no payments will be made hereunder to reimburse the Contractor for costs incurred for
any purpose or for any services provided to any individual prior to the Effective Date of the Contract
and no payments shall be made for expenses incurred by the Contractor for any services provided
prior to the date on which the individual applies for services or (except as otherwise provided by the
federal regulations) prior to a determination that the individual is eligible for such services.

7. Conditions of Purchase: Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained in the Contract, nothing
herein contained shall be deemed to obligate or require the Department to purchase services
hereunder at a rate which reimburses the Contractor in excess of the Contractors costs, at a rate
which exceeds the amounts reasonable and necessary to assure the quality of such service, or at a
rate which exceeds the rate charged by the Contractor to ineligible individuals or other third party
fundors for such service. If at any time during the term of this Contract or after receipt of the Final
Expenditure Report hereunder, the Department shall determine that the Contractor has used
payments hereunder to reimburse items of expense other than such costs, or has received payment
in excess of such costs or in excess of such rates charged by the Contractor to ineligible individuals
or other third party fundors, the Department may elect to:

7.1. Renegotiate the rates for payment hereunder, in which event new rates shall be established,
7.2. Deduct from any future payment to the Contractor the amount of any prior reimbursement in

excess of costs;
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7.3. Demand repayment of the excess payment by the Contractor in which event failure to make
such repayment shall constitute an Event of Default hereunder. When the Contractor is
permitted to determine the eligibility of individuals for services, the Contractor agrees to
reimburse the Department for all funds paid by the Department to the Contractor for services
provided to any individual who is found by the Department to be ineligible for such services at
any time during the period of retention of records established herein.

RECORDS: MAINTENANCE, RETENTION, AUDIT, DISCLOSURE AND CONFIDENTIALITY:

8. Maintenance of Records: In addition to the eligibility records specified above, the Contractor
covenants and agrees to maintain the following records during the Contract Period:

8.1. Fiscal Records: books, records, documents and other data evidencing and reflecting all costs
and other expenses incurred by the Contractor in the performance of the Contract, and all
income received or collected by the Contractor during the Contract Period, said records to be
maintained in accordance with accounting procedures and practices which sufficiently and
properiy reflect all such costs and expenses, and which are acceptabie to the Department, and
to include, without limitation, all ledgers, books, records, and original evidence of costs such as
purchase requisitions and orders, vouchers, requisitions for materials, inventories, vaiuations of
in-kind contributions, labor time cards, payrolls, and other records requested or required by the
Department.

8.2. Statistical Records: Statistical, enrollment, attendance or visit records for each recipient of
services during the Contract Period, which records shall include all records of application and
eligibility (including all forms required to determine eligibility for each such recipient), records
regarding the provision of services and all invoices submitted to the Department to obtain
payment for such services.

8.3. Medical Records: Where appropriate and as prescribed by the Department regulations, the
Contractor shall retain medical records on each patient/recipient of services.

9. Audit: Contractor shall submit an annual audit to the Department within 60 days after the close of the
agency fiscal year. It is recommended that the report be prepared in accordance with the provision of
Office of Management and Budget Circular A-133, "Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non
Profit Organizations" and the provisions of Standards for Audit of Governmental Organizations,
Programs, Activities and Functions, issued by the US General Accounting Office (GAO standards) as
they pertain to financial compliance audits.

9.1. Audit and Review: During the term of this Contract and the period for retention hereunder, the
Department, the United States Department of Health and Human Services, and any of their
designated representatives shall have access to all reports and records maintained pursuant to
the Contract for purposes of audit, examination, excerpts and transcripts.

9.2. Audit Liabilities: In addition to and not in any way in limitation of obiigations of the Contract, it is
understood and agreed by the Contractor that the Contractor shall be held liable for any state
or federal audit exceptions and shall return to the Department, all payments made under the
Contract to which exception has been taken or which have been disallowed because of such an
exception.

10. Confidentiality of Records: All information, reports, and records maintained hereunder or collected
in connection with the performance of the services and the Contract shall be confidential and shall not
be disclosed by the Contractor, provided however, that pursuant to state laws and the regulations of
the Department regarding the use and disclosure of such information, disclosure may be made to
public officials reguiring such information in connection with their official duties and for purposes
directly connected to the administration of the services and the Contract; and provided further, that
the use or disclosure by any party of any information concerning a recipient for any purpose not
directly connected with the administration of the Department or the Contractor's responsibilities with
respect to purchased services hereunder is prohibited except on written consent of the recipient, his

attorney or guardian.
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11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained herein the covenants and conditions contained in
the Paragraph shall survive the termination of the Contract for any reason whatsoever.

Reports: Fiscal and Statistical: The Contractor agrees to submit the following reports at the following

times if requested by the Department.

11.1.  Interim Financial Reports: Written interim financial reports containing a detailed description of
all costs and non-allowable expenses incurred by the Contractor to the date of the report and
containing such other information as shall be deemed satisfactory by the Department to
justify the rate of payment hereunder. Such Financial Reports shall be submitted on the form
designated by the Department or deemed satisfactory by the Department.

11.2.  Final Report: A final report shall be submitted within thirty (30) days after the end of the term
of this Contract. The Final Report shall be in a form satisfactory to the Department and shall
contain a summary statement of progress toward goals and objectives stated in the Proposal
and other information required by the Department.

Completion of Services: Disallowance of Costs: Upon the purchase by the Department of the
maximum number of units provided for in the Contract and upon payment of the price limitation
hereunder, the Contract and all the obligations of the parties hereunder (except such obligations as,
by the terms of the Contract are to be performed after the end of the term of this Contract and/or
survive the termination of the Contract) shall terminate, provided however, that if, upon review of the
Final Expenditure Report the Department shall disallow any expenses claimed by the Contractor as
costs hereunder the Department shall retain the right, at its discretion, to deduct the amount of such
expenses as are disallowed or to recover such sums from the Contractor.

Credits: All documents, notices, press releases, research reports and other materials prepared
during or resulting from the performance of the services of the Contract shall include the following
statement:

13.1. The preparation of this (report, document etc.) was financed under a Contract with the State
of New Hampshire, Department of Health and Human Services, with funds provided in part
by the State of New Hampshire and/or such other funding sources as were available or
required, e.g., the United States Department of Health and Human Services.

Prior Approval and Copyright Ownership: All materials (written, video, audio) produced or
purchased under the contract shall have prior approval from DHHS before printing, production,
distribution or use. The DHHS will retain copyright ownership for any and all original materials
produced, including, but not limited to, brochures, resource directories, protocols or guidelines,
posters, or reports. Contractor shall not reproduce any materials produced under the contract without
prior written approval from DHHS.

Operation of Facilities: Compliance with Laws and Regulations: In the operation of any facilities
for providing services, the Contractor shall comply with all laws, orders and regulations of federal,
state, county and municipal authorities and with any direction of any Public Officer or officers
pursuant to laws which shall impose an order or duty upon the contractor with respect to the
operation of the facility or the provision of the services at such facility. if any governmental license or
permit shall be required for the operation of the said facility or the performance of the said services,
the Contractor will procure said license or permit, and will at all times comply with the terms and
conditions of each such license or permit. In connection with the foregoing requirements, the
Contractor hereby covenants and agrees that, during the term of this Contract the facilities shall
comply with all rules, orders, regulations, and requirements of the State Office of the Fire Marshal and
the local fire protection agency, and shall be in conformance with local building and zoning codes, by-
laws and regulations.

Subcontractors: DHHS recognizes that the Contractor may choose to use subcontractors with
greater expertise to perform certain health care services or functions for efficiency or convenience,
but the Contractor shall retain the responsibiiity and accountability for the function(s). Prior to
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subcontracting, the Contractor shall evaiuate the subcontractor’s ability to perform the delegated

function(s). This is accomplished through a written agreement that specifies activities and reporting

responsibilities of the subcontractor and provides for revoking the delegation or imposing sanctions if

the subcontractor's performance is not adequate. Subcontractors are subject to the same contractual

conditions as the Contractor and the Contractor is responsible to ensure subcontractor compliance

with those conditions.

When the Contractor delegates a function to a subcontractor, the Contractor shall do the following:

16.1.  Evaluate the prospective subcontractor’s ability to perform the activities, before delegating
the function

16.2. Have a written agreement with the subcontractor that specifies activities and reporting
responsibilities and how sanctions/revocation will be managed if the subcontractor’'s
performance is not adequate

16.3.  Monitor the subcontractor's performance on an ongoing basis

16.4. Provide to DHHS an annual scheduie identifying all subcontractors, delegated functions and
responsibilities, and when the subcontractor's performance will be reviewed

16.5. DHHS shall, at its discretion, review and approve all subcontracts.

If the Contractor identifies deficiencies or areas for improvement are identified, the Contractor shall
take corrective action.

DEFINITIONS
As used in the Contract, the following terms shall have the following meanings:

COSTS: Shall mean those direct and indirect items of expense determined by the Depariment to be
allowable and reimbursable in accordance with cost and accounting principles established in accordance
with state and federal laws, regulations, rules and orders.

DEPARTMENT: NH Department of Health and Human Services.

FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT GUIDELINES: Shall mean that section of the Contractor Manual which is
entitled "Financial Management Guidelines” and which contains the regulations governing the financial
activities of contractor agencies which have contracted with the State of NH to receive funds.

PROPOSAL.: If applicable, shall mean the document submitted by the Contractor on a form or forms
required by the Department and containing a description of the Services to be provided to eligible
individuals by the Contractor in accordance with the terms and conditions of the Contract and setting forth
the total cost and sources of revenue for each service to be provided under the Contract.

UNIT: For each service that the Contractor is to provide to eligible individuals hereunder, shall mean that
period of time or that specified activity determined by the Department and specified in Exhibit B of the
Contract.

FEDERAL/STATE LAW: Wherever federal or state laws, regulations, rules, orders, and policies, etc. are
referred to in the Contract, the said reference shall be deemed to mean ali such laws, regulations, etc. as
they may be amended or revised from the time to time.

CONTRACTOR MANUAL: Shall mean that document prepared by the NH Department of Administrative
Services containing a compilation of all regulations promulgated pursuant to the New Hampshire
Administrative Procedures Act. NH RSA Ch 541-A, for the purpose of implementing State of NH and
federal regulations promulgated thereunder.

SUPPLANTING OTHER FEDERAL FUNDS: The Contractor guarantees that funds provided under this
Contract will not supplant any existing federal funds available for these services.
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REVISIONS TO GENERAL PROVISIONS

1. Subparagraph 4 of the General Provisions of this contract, Conditional Nature of Agreement, is replaced as

follows:

4. CONDITIONAL NATURE OF AGREEMENT.
Notwithstanding any provision of this Agreement to the contrary, all obligations of the State hereunder,
including without limitation, the continuance of payments, in whole or in part, under this Agreement are
contingent upon continued appropriation or avaiiabiiity of funds, including any subsequent changes to ths
appropriation or availability of funds affected by any state or federal legislative or executive action tna:
reduces, eliminates, or otherwise modifies the appropriation or availability of funding for this Agreement
and the Scope of Services provided in Exhibit A, Scope of Services, in whole or in part. In no event shall
the State be liable for any payments hereunder in excess of appropnated or available funds. In the event
of a reduction, termination or modification of appropriated or available funds, the State shall have the right
to withhold payment until such funds become available, if ever. The State shall have the right to reduce,
terminate or modify services under this Agreement immediately upon giving the Contractor notice of such
reduction, termination or modification. The State shall not be required to transfer funds from any other
source or account into the Account(s) identified in block 1.6 of the General Provisions, Account Number,
or any other account, in the event funds are reduced or unavailable.

2. Subparagraph 10 of the General Provisions of this contract, Termination, is amended by adding the following
language;

10.1 The State may terminate the Agreement at any time for any reason, at the sole discretion of the
State, 30 days after giving the Contractor written notice that the State is exercising its option to
terminate the Agreement.

10.2 In the event of early termination, the Contractor shall, within 15 days of notice of early termination,
develop and submit to the State a Transition Plan for services under the Agreement, including but
not limited to, identifying the present and future needs of clients receiving services under the
Agreement and establishes a process to meet those needs.

10.3 The Contractor shall fully cooperate with the State and shall promptly provide detailed information to
support the Transition Ptan including, but not limited to, any information or data requested by the
State related to the termination of the Agreement and Transition Plan and shall provide ongoing
communication and revisions of the Transition Plan to the State as requested.

10.4 In the event that services under the Agreement, including but not limited to clients receiving services
under the Agreement are transitioned to having services delivered by another entity including
contracted providers or the State, the Contractor shalt provide a process for uninterrupted delivery of
services in the Transition Plan.

10.5 The Contractor shall establish a method of notifying clients and other affected individuals about the
transition. The Contractor shall include the proposed communications in its Transition Plan
submitted to the State as described above.

3. Extension:
This agreement has the option for a potential extension of up to two (2) additional years, contingent upon
satisfactory delivery of services, available funding, agreement of the parties and approval of the Governor and
Council.

4. Insurance:
Subparagraph 14.1.1 of the General Provisions of this contract is deleted and the following subparagraph is
added:
14.1.1 Comprehensive general liability against all claims of bodily injury, death or property damage, in
amounts of not less than $250,000 per claim and $1,000,000 per occurrence and umbrelia liability
coverage in the amount of $2,000,000 per occurrence, and
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CERTIFICATION REGARDING DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE REQUIREMENTS

The Contractor identified in Section 1.3 of the General Provisions agrees to comply with the provisions of
Sections 5151-5160 of the Drug-Free Workplace Act of 1988 (Pub. L. 100-690, Title V, Subtitle D; 41
U.S.C. 701 et seq.), and further agrees to have the Contractor's representative, as identified in Sections
1.11 and 1.12 of the General Provisions execute the following Certification:

ALTERNATIVE | - FOR GRANTEES OTHER THAN INDIVIDUALS

US DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES - CONTRACTORS
US DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION - CONTRACTORS
US DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE - CONTRACTORS

This certification is required by the regulations implementing Sections 5151-5160 of the Drug-Free
Workplace Act of 1988 (Pub. L. 100-690, Title V, Subtitle D; 41 U.S.C. 701 et seq.). The January 31,
1989 regulations were amended and published as Part i of the May 25, 1990 Federal Register (pages
21681-21691), and require certification by grantees (and by inference, sub-grantees and sub-
contractors), prior to award, that they will maintain a drug-free workpiace. Section 3017.630(c) of the
regulation provides that a grantee (and by inference, sub-grantees and sub-contractors) that is a State
may eiect to make one certification to the Department in each federal fiscal year in lieu of certificates for
each grant during the federal fiscal year covered by the certification. The certificate set out below is a
material representation of fact upon which reliance is placed when the agency awards the grant. False
certification or violation of the certification shall be grounds for suspension of payments, suspension or
termination of grants, or government wide suspension or debarment. Contractors using this form should
send it to:

Commissioner

NH Department of Health and Human Services
129 Pleasant Street,

Concord, NH 03301-6505

1. The grantee certifies that it will or wili continue to provide a drug-free workplace by:

1.1. Publishing a statement notifying employees that the uniawful manufacture, distribution,
dispensing, possession or use of a controlied substance is prohibited in the grantee’s
workplace and specifying the actions that will be taken against employees for violation of such
prohibition;

1.2. Establishing an ongoing drug-free awareness program to inform employees about
1.2.1. The dangers of drug abuse in the workplace;

1.2.2. The grantee’s policy of maintaining a drug-free workplace;

1.2.3. Any available drug counseling, rehabilitation, and employee assistance programs; and

1.2.4. The penalties that may be imposed upon employees for drug abuse violations
occurring in the workplace;

1.3.  Making it a requirement that each employee to be engaged in the performance of the grant be
given a copy of the statement required by paragraph (a);

1.4. Notifying the employee in the statement required by paragraph (a) that, as a condition of
employment under the grant, the employee will
1.4.1. Abide by the terms of the statement; and
1.4.2. Notify the employer in writing of his or her conviction for a violation of a criminal drug

statute occurring in the workplace no later than five calendar days after such
conviction,

1.5.  Notifying the agency in writing, within ten calendar days after receiving notice under
subparagraph 1.4.2 from an employee or otherwise receiving actual notice of such conviction.
Employers of convicted employees must provide notice, including position title, to every grant
officer on whose grant activity the convicted employee was working, unless the Federal agency
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has designated a central point for the receipt of such notices. Notice shall inciude the
identification number(s) of each affected grant;
1.6. Taking one of the following actions, within 30 calendar days of receiving notice under
subparagraph 1.4.2, with respect to any employee who is so convicted
1.8.1. Taking appropriate personnel action against such an employee, up o and including
termination, consistent with the requirements of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as
amended; or
1.8.2. Requiring such employee to participate satisfactorily in a drug abuse assistance or
rehabilitation program approved for such purposes by a Federal, State, or local health,
law enforcement, or other appropriate agency;
1.7.  Making a good faith effort to continue to maintain a drug-free workplace through
implementation of paragraphs 1.1, 1.2, 1.3, 1.4, 1.5, and 1.6.

2. The grantee may insert in the space provided below the site(s) for the performance of work done in
connection with the specific grant.

Place of Performance (street address, city, county, state, zip code) (list each iocation)
Check O if there are workplaces on file that are not identified here.

Contractor Name: Healthy at Home, Inc.

sl Pier bellehes; esident +026

Title:

SV
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CERTIFICATION REGARDING LOBBYING

The Contractor identified in Section 1.3 of the General Provisions agrees to comply with the provisions of
Section 319 of Public Law 101-121, Government wide Guidance for New Restrictions on Lobbying, and
31 U.S.C. 1352, and further agrees to have the Contractor's representative, as identified in Sections 1.11
and 1.12 of the General Provisions execute the following Certification:

US DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES - CONTRACTORS
US DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION - CONTRACTORS
US DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE - CONTRACTORS

Programs (indicate applicable program covered):
*Temporary Assistance to Needy Families under Title IV-A
*Child Support Enforcement Program under Title IV-D
*Social Services Block Grant Program under Title XX
*Medicaid Program under Title XIX

*Community Services Block Grant under Title VI

*Child Care Deveiopment Block Grant under Titie IV

The undersigned certifies, to the best of his or her knowledge and belief, that:

1. No Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid by or on behalf of the undersigned, to
any person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a Member
of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress in
connection with the awarding of any Federal contract, continuation, renewal, amendment, or
modification of any Federal contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement (and by specific mention
sub-grantee or sub-contractor).

2. If any funds other than Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid to any person for
influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a Member of Congress,
an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress in connection with this
Federal contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement (and by specific mention sub-grantee or sub-
contractor), the undersigned shall complete and submit Standard Form LLL, (Disclosure Form to
Report Lobbying, in accordance with its instructions, attached and identified as Standard Exhibit E-1.)

3. The undersigned shall require that the language of this certification be included in the award
document for sub-awards at all tiers (including subcontracts, sub-grants, and contracts under grants,
loans, and cooperative agreements) and that all sub-recipients shall certify and disclose accordingly.

This certification is a material representation of fact upon which reliance was placed when this transaction
was made or entered into. Submission of this certification is a prerequisite for making or entering into this
transaction imposed by Section 1352, Title 31, U.S. Code. Any person who fails to file the required
certification shall be subject to a civil penalty of not less than $10,000 and not more than $100,000 for
each such failure.

Contractor Name: Healthy at Home, Inc.

2/ esident +1Celd

Dafe / Name:
Title:
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CERTIFICATION REGARDING DEBARMENT, SUSPENSION
AND OTHER RESPONSIBILITY MATTERS

The Contractor identified in Section 1.3 of the General Provisions agrees to comply with the provisions of
Executive Office of the President, Executive Order 12549 and 45 CFR Part 76 regarding Debarment,
Suspension, and Other Responsibility Matters, and further agrees to have the Contractor's
representative, as identified in Sections 1.11 and 1.12 of the General Provisions execute the following
Certification:

INSTRUCTIONS FOR CERTIFICATION
1. By signing and submitting this proposal (contract), the prospective primary participant is providing the
certification set out below.

2. The inability of a person to provide the certification required below will not necessarily result in denial
of participation in this covered transaction. If necessary, the prospective participant shali submit an
explanation of why it cannot provide the certification. The certification or explanation will be
considered in connection with the NH Department of Health and Human Services’ (DHHS)
determination whether to enter into this transaction. However, failure of the prospective primary
participant to furnish a certification or an explanation shall disqualify such person from participation in
this transaction.

3. The certification in this clause is a material representation of fact upon which reliance was placed
when DHHS determined to enter into this transaction. If it is later determined that the prospective
primary participant knowingly rendered an erroneous certification, in addition to other remedies
available to the Federal Government, DHHS may terminate this transaction for cause or default.

4. The prospective primary participant shall provide immediate written notice to the DHHS agency to
whom this proposal (contract) is submitted if at any time the prospective primary participant learns
that its certification was erroneous when submitted or has become erroneous by reason of changed
circumstances.

5. The terms “covered transaction,” “debarred,” “suspended,” “ineligible,” “lower tier covered
transaction,” “participant,” “person,” “primary covered transaction,” “principal,” “proposal,” and

“voluntarily excluded,” as used in this clause, have the meanings set out in the Definitions and

Coverage sections of the rules implementing Executive Order 12549: 45 CFR Part 76. See the

attached definitions.

» o« L]

6. The prospective primary participant agrees by submitting this proposal (contract) that, should the
proposed covered transaction be entered into, it shall not knowingly enter into any lower tier covered
transaction with a person who is debarred, suspended, declared ineligible, or voluniariiy excluded
from participation in this covered transaction, unless authorized by DHHS.

7. The prospective primary participant further agrees by submitting this proposal that it will include the
clause titled “Certification Regarding Debarment, Suspension, Ineiigibility and Voluntary Exclusion -
Lower Tier Covered Transactions,” provided by DHHS, without modification, in all lower tier covered
transactions and in all solicitations for lower tier covered transactions.

8. A participant in a covered transaction may rely upon a certification of a prospective participant in a
lower tier covered transaction that it is not debarred, suspended, ineligible, or involuntarily excluded
from the covered transaction, unless it knows that the certification is erroneous. A participant may
decide the method and frequency by which it determines the eligibility of its principals. Each
participant may, but is not required to, check the Nonprocurement List (of excluded parties).

9. Nothing contained in the foregoing shall be construed to require establishment of a system of records
in order to render in good faith the certification required by this clause. The knowledge and
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information of a participant is not required to exceed that which is normally possessed by a prudent
person in the ordinary course of business dealings.

10. Except for transactions authorized under paragraph 6 of these instructions, if a participant in a
covered transaction knowingly enters into a lower tier covered transaction with a person who is
suspended, debarred, ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from participation in this transaction, in
addition to other remedies available to the Federal government, DHHS may terminate this transaction
for cause or defauit.

PRIMARY COVERED TRANSACTIONS
11. The prospective primary participant certifies to the best of its knowledge and belief, that it and its
principals:

11.1. are not presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible, or
voluntarily excluded from covered transactions by any Federal department or agency;

11.2. have not within a three-year period preceding this proposal (contract) been convicted of or had
a civil judgment rendered against them for commission of fraud or a criminal offense in
connection with obtaining, attempting to obtain, or performing a public (Federal, State or local)
transaction or a contract under a public transaction; violation of Federal or State antitrust
statutes or commission of embezziement, theft, forgery, bribery, falsification or destruction of
records, making false statements, or receiving stolen property;

11.3. are not presently indicted for otherwise criminally or civilly charged by a governmental entity
(Federal, State or local) with commission of any of the offenses enumerated in paragraph (I)(b)
of this certification; and

11.4. have not within a three-year period preceding this application/proposal had one or more public
transactions (Federal, State or jocal) terminated for cause or default.

12. Where the prospective primary participant is unable to certify to any of the statements in this
certification, such prospective participant shall attach an explanation to this proposal {contract).

LOWER TIER COVERED TRANSACTIONS
13. By signing and submitting this lower tier proposal (contract), the prospective lower tier participant, as
defined in 45 CFR Part 76, certifies to the best of its knowiedge and belief that it and its principals:
13.1. are not presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligibie, or
voluntarily excluded from participation in this transaction by any federal department or agency.
13.2. where the prospective lower tier participant is unable to certify to any of the above, such
prospective participant shall attach an explanation to this proposal (contract).

14. The prospective lower tier participant further agrees by submitting this proposal (contract) that it will
include this clause entitled “Certification Regarding Debarment, Suspension, Ineligibility, and

Voluntary Exclusion - Lower Tier Covered Transactions,” without modification in all lower tier covered
transactions and in all solicitations for lower tier covered transactions.

Contractor Name: Healthy at Home, Inc.

2/ Pefer Kefeder; Presdent+CE9
Dafe '/ Name:

Title:
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CERTIFICATION REGARDING
THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT COMPLIANCE

The Contractor identified in Section 1.3 of the General Provisions agrees by signature of the Contractor's
representative as identified in Sections 1.11 and 1.12 of the General Provisions, to execute the following
certification:

1. By signing and submitting this proposal (contract) the Contractor agrees to make reasonable efforts
to comply with all applicable provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990.

Contractor Name: Healthy at Home, Inc.

Exhibit G — Certification Regarding Contractor Initials & Z
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CERTIFICATION REGARDING ENVIRONMENTAL TOBACCO SMOKE

Public Law 103-227, Part C - Environmental Tobacco Smoke, also known as the Pro-Children Act of 1994
(Act), requires that smoking not be permitted in any portion of any indoor facility owned or leased or
contracted for by an entity and used routinely or regularly for the provision of health, day care, education,
or library services to children under the age of 18, if the services are funded by Federal programs either
directly or through State or local governments, by Federal grant, contract, loan, or loan guarantee. The
law does not apply to children’s services provided in private residences, facilities funded solely by
Medicare or Medicaid funds, and portions of facilities used for inpatient drug or alcohol treatment. Faiture
to comply with the provisions of the law may result in the imposition of a civil monetary penalty of up to
$1000 per day and/or the imposition of an administrative compliance order on the responsible entity.

The Contractor identified in Section 1.3 of the General Provisions agrees, by signature of the Contractor's

representative as identified in Section 1.11 and 1.12 of the General Provisions, to execute the following

certification:

1. By signing and submitting this contract, the Contractor agrees to make reasonable efforts to comply
with all applicable provisions of Public Law 103-227, Part C, known as the Pro-Chiidren Act of 1994.

Contractor Name: Healthy at Home, Inc.

VA Peperr Keeher; PesideatCED
Datd / '

Name:
Title:

Exhibit H — Certification Regarding Contractor Initials é é
Environmental Tobacco Smoke

CU/DHHS/110712 Page 1 of 1 Date



New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services

Exhibit |

HEALTH INSURANCE PORTABLITY ACT
BUSINESS ASSOCIATE AGREEMENT

The Contractor identified in Section 1.3 of the General Provisions of the Agreement agrees to
comply with the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act, Public Law 104-191 and
with the Standards for Privacy and Security of Individually Identifiable Health Information, 45
CFR Parts 160 and 164 applicable to business associates. As defined herein, “Business
Associate” shall mean the Contractor and subcontractors and agents of the Contractor that
receive, use or have access to protected health information under this Agreement and “Covered
Entity” shall mean the State of New Hampshire, Department of Health and Human Services.

(1) Definitions.

a. "Breach” shall have the same meaning as the term “Breach” in section 164.402 of Title 45,
Code of Federal Regulations.

b. ‘Business Associate” has the meaning given such term in section 160.103 of Title 45, Code
of Federal Regulations.

c. ‘Covered Entity” has the meaning given such term in section 160.103 of Title 45,
Code of Federal Regulations.

d. “Designated Record Set” shall have the same meaning as the term “designated record set”
in 45 CFR Section 164.501.

e. “Data Aggregation” shall have the same meaning as the term “data aggregation” in 45 CFR
Section 164.501.

f. “Health Care Operations” shall have the same meaning as the term “health care operations”
in 45 CFR Section 164.501.

g. “HITECH Act” means the Health Information Technology for Economic and Clinical Health
Act, TitleXIil, Subtitle D, Part 1 & 2 of the American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of
2009.

h. “HIPAA” means the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act of 1996, Public Law
104-191 and the Standards for Privacy and Security of Individually Identifiable Health
Information, 45 CFR Parts 160, 162 and 164 and amendments thereto.

i. “Individual” shall have the same meaning as the term “individual” in 45 CFR Section 160.103
and shall include a person who qualifies as a personal representative in accordance with 45
CFR Section 164.501(g).

j.  “Privacy Rule” shall mean the Standards for Privacy of individualiy Identifiable Health
Information at 45 CFR Parts 160 and 164, promulgated under HIPAA by the United States
Department of Health and Human Services.

k. “Protected Health Information” shall have the same meaning as the term “protected health
information” in 45 CFR Section 160.103, limited to the information created or received by
Business Associate from or on behalf of Covered Entity.

Contractor initials égi

3/2014 Exhibit |
Health Insurance Portability Act

Business Associate Agreement y
Page 1 of 6 Date /



New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services

Exhibit |

@)

“‘Required by Law” shall have the same meaning as the term “required by law” in 45 CFR
Section 164.103.

. “Secretary” shall mean the Secretary of the Department of Health and Human Services or

his/her designee.

“Security Rule” shall mean the Security Standards for the Protection of Electronic Protected
Health Information at 45 CFR Part 164, Subpart C, and amendments thereto.

“Unsecured Protected Health information” means protected health information that is not
secured by a technology standard that renders protected health information unusabile,
unreadabile, or indecipherable to unauthorized individuais and is developed or endorsed by
a standards developing organization that is accredited by the American National Standards
Institute.

Other Definitions - All terms not otherwise defined herein shall have the meaning
established under 45 C.F.R. Parts 160, 162 and 164, as amended from time to time, and the
HITECH

Act.

Business Associate Use and Disclosure of Protected Health Information.

Business Associate shall not use, disclose, maintain or transmit Protected Health
Information (PHI) except as reasonably necessary to provide the services outlined under
Exhibit A of the Agreement. Further, Business Associate, including but not limited to all
its directors, officers, employees and agents, shall not use, disclose, maintain or transmit
PHI in any manner that would constitute a violation of the Privacy and Security Rule.

Business Associate may use or disclose PHI:
I For the proper management and administration of the Business Associate;
Il. As required by law, pursuant to the terms set forth in paragraph d. below; or
L. For data aggregation purposes for the health care operations of Covered
Entity.

To the extent Business Associate is permitted under the Agreement to disclose PHI to a
third party, Business Associate must obtain, prior to making any such disclosure, (i)
reasonable assurances from the third party that such PHI will be held confidentially and
used or further disciosed only as required by law or for the purpose for which it was
disciosed to the third party; and (ii) an agreement from such third party to notify Business
Associate, in accordance with the HIPAA Privacy, Security, and Breach Notification
Rules of any breaches of the confidentiality of the PHI, to the extent it has obtained
knowledge of such breach.

The Business Associate shall not, unless such disclosure is reasonably necessary to
provide services under Exhibit A of the Agreement, disclose any PHi in response to a
request for disclosure on the basis that it is required by law, without first notifying
Covered Entity so that Covered Entity has an opportunity to object to the disclosure and
to seek appropriate relief. If Covered Entity objects to such disclosure, the Business

3/2014 Exhibit | Contractor Initials
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New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services

Exhibit |

(3)

a.

3/2014

Associate shall refrain from disclosing the PHI until Covered Entity has exhausted all
remedies.

If the Covered Entity notifies the Business Associate that Covered Entity has agreed to
be bound by additional restrictions over and above those uses or disclosures or security
safeguards of PHI pursuant to the Privacy and Security Rule, the Business Associate
shall be bound by such additional restrictions and shali not disclose PHI in violation of
such additionai restrictions and shall abide by any additional security safeguards.

Obligations and Activities of Business Associate.

The Business Associate shall notify the Covered Entity’s Privacy Officer immediately
after the Business Associate becomes aware of any use or disclosure of protected
health information not provided for by the Agreement including breaches of unsecured
protected health information and/or any security incident that may have an impact on the
protected health information of the Covered Entity.

The Business Associate shall immediately perform a risk assessment when it becomes
aware of any of the above situations. The risk assessment shall include, but not be
limited to:

o The nature and extent of the protected health information invoived, including the
types of identifiers and the likelihood of re-identification;

o The unauthorized person used the protected health information or to whom the
disclosure was made;

o Whether the protected health information was actually acquired or viewed

o The extent to which the risk to the protected health information has been
mitigated.

The Business Associate shall compiete the risk assessment within 48 hours of the
breach and immediately report the findings of the risk assessment in writing to the
Covered Entity.

The Business Associate shall comply with all sections of the Privacy, Security, and
Breach Notification Rule.

Business Associate shall make available all of its internal policies and procedures, books
and records relating to the use and disclosure of PHI received from, or created or
received by the Business Associate on behalf of Covered Entity to the Secretary for
purposes of determining Covered Entity’'s compliance with HIPAA and the Privacy and
Security Rule.

Business Associate shall require all of its business associates that receive, use or have
access to PHI under the Agreement, to agree in writing to adhere to the same
restrictions and conditions on the use and disclosure of PHI contained herein, including
the duty to return or destroy the PHI as provided under Section 3 (). The Covered Entity
shall be considered a direct third party beneficiary of the Contractor’'s business associate
agreements with Contractor’s intended business associates, who will be receiving PHI

Exhibit | Contractor Initiais _ (
Health insurance Portability Act

Business Associate Agreement
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Exhibit |

3/2014

pursuant to this Agreement, with rights of enforcement and indemnification from such
business associates who shall be governed by standard Paragraph #13 of the standard
contract provisions (P-37) of this Agreement for the purpose of use and disclosure of
protected health information.

Within five (5) business days of receipt of a written request from Covered Entity,
Business Associate shall make available during normal business hours at its offices all
records, books, agreements, policies and procedures relating to the use and disclosure
of PHI to the Covered Entity, for purposes of enabling Covered Entity to determine
Business Associate’s compliance with the terms of the Agreement.

Within ten (10) business days of receiving a written request from Covered Entity,
Business Associate shall provide access to PHI in a Designated Record Set to the
Covered Entity, or as directed by Covered Entity, to an individual in order to meet the
requirements under 45 CFR Section 164.524.

Within ten (10) business days of receiving a written request from Covered Entity for an
amendment of PHI or a record about an individual contained in a Designated Record
Set, the Business Associate shall make such PHI| availabie to Covered Entity for
amendment and incorporate any such amendment to enable Covered Entity to fulfill its
obligations under 45 CFR Section 164.526.

Business Associate shali document such disclosures of PHI and information related to
such disclosures as would be required for Covered Entity to respond to a request by an
individual for an accounting of disclosures of PHI in accordance with 45 CFR Section
164.528.

Within ten (10) business days of receiving a written request from Covered Entity for a
request for an accounting of disclosures of PHI, Business Associate shall make available
to Covered Entity such information as Covered Entity may require to fulfill its obligations
to provide an accounting of disclosures with respect to PHI in accordance with 45 CFR
Section 164.528.

In the event any individual requests access to, amendment of, or accounting of PHI
directly from the Business Associate, the Business Associate shall within two (2)
business days forward such request to Covered Entity. Covered Entity shall have the
responsibility of responding to forwarded requests. However, if forwarding the
individual's request to Covered Entity would cause Covered Entity or the Business
Associate to violate HIPAA and the Privacy and Security Rule, the Business Associate
shall instead respond to the individual's request as required by such law and notify
Covered Entity of such response as soon as practicable.

Within ten (10) business days of termination of the Agreement, for any reason, the
Business Associate shall return or destroy, as specified by Covered Entity, all PHI
received from, or created or received by the Business Associate in connection with the
Agreement, and shall not retain any copies or back-up tapes of such PHI. If return or
destruction is not feasible, or the disposition of the PHI has been otherwise agreed to in
the Agreement, Business Associate shall continue to extend the protections of the
Agreement, to such PHI and limit further uses and disclosures of such PHI to those
purposes that make the return or destruction infeasible, for so iong as Business 2

Exhibit | Contractor Initials _J
Health Insurance Portability Act
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(4)

(5)

(6)

3/2014

Associate maintains such PHI. If Covered Entity, in its sole discretion, requires that the
Business Associate destroy any or all PHI, the Business Associate shall certify to
Covered Entity that the PHI has been destroyed.

Obligations of Covered Entity

Covered Entity shall notify Business Associate of any changes or limitation(s) in its
Notice of Privacy Practices provided to individuals in accordance with 45 CFR Section
164.520, to the extent that such change or limitation may afiect Business Associate’'s
use or disclosure of PHI.

Covered Entity shall promptly notify Business Associate of any changes in, or revocation
of permission provided to Covered Entity by individuals whose PHI may be used or
disclosed by Business Associate under this Agreement, pursuant to 45 CFR Section
164.506 or 45 CFR Section 164.508.

Covered entity shall promptly notify Business Associate of any restrictions on the use or
disclosure of PHI that Covered Entity has agreed to in accordance with 45 CFR 164.522,
to the extent that such restriction may affect Business Associate’s use or disciosure of
PHI.

Termination for Cause

In addition to Paragraph 10 of the standard terms and conditions (P-37) of this
Agreement the Covered Entity may immediately terminate the Agreement upon Covered
Entity’'s knowledge of a breach by Business Associate of the Business Associate
Agreement set forth herein as Exhibit |. The Covered Entity may either immediately
terminate the Agreement or provide an opportunity for Business Associate to cure the
alleged breach within a timeframe specified by Covered Entity. If Covered Entity
determines that neither termination nor cure is feasible, Covered Entity shall report the
violation to the Secretary.

Miscellaneous

Definitions and Regulatory References. All terms used, but not otherwise defined herein,
shall have the same meaning as those terms in the Privacy and Security Rule, amended
from time to time. A reference in the Agreement, as amended to include this Exhibit I, to
a Section in the Privacy and Security Rule means the Section as in effect or as
amended.

Amendment. Covered Entity and Business Associate agree to take such action as is
necessary to amend the Agreement, from time to time as is necessary for Covered
Entity to comply with the changes in the requirements of HIPAA, the Privacy and
Security Rule, and applicable federal and state law.

Data Ownership. The Business Associate acknowledges that it has no ownership rights
with respect to the PHI provided by or created on behalf of Covered Entity.

Interpretation. The parties agree that any ambiguity in the Agreement shall be resolved
to permit Covered Entity to comply with HIPAA, the Privacy and Security Rule.

Exhibit | Contractor Initials
Health Insurance Portability Act

Business Associate Agreement
Page 5 of 6 Date 2[ %Z[é



New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services

Exhibit |

e. Segregation. If any term or condition of this Exhibit | or the application thereof to any
person(s) or circumstance is held invalid, such invalidity shall not affect other terms or
conditions which can be given effect without the invalid term or condition; to this end the
terms and conditions of this Exhibit | are declared severable.

f. Survival. Provisions in this Exhibit | regarding the use and disclosure of PHI, return or
destruction of PHI, extensions of the protections of the Agreement in section (3) |, the

defense and indemnification provisions of section (3) e and Paragraph 13 of the
standard terms and conditions (P-37), shall survive the termination of the Agreement.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have duly executed this Exhibit 1.

Department of Health and Human Services Healthy at Home, Inc.

T R

Signature of Authorized R?’p?’es—eﬁative Signature of Authorized Representative

Brook Dupee :{%W KQ” QJ/\Q r

Name of Authorized Representative Name of Authorized Representative
Bureau Chief Frocidend 1 CED
Title of Authorized Representative Title of Authorized Representative
3 Jas /17 7/ 4
Date Date = = '

3/2014 Exhibit | Contractor Initials )ﬂL
1
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New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
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CERTIFICATION REGARDING_THE FEDERAL FUNDING ACCOUNTABILITY AND TRANSPARENCY
ACT (FFATA) COMPLIANCE

The Federal Funding Accountability and Transparency Act (FFATA) requires prime awardees of individual
Federal grants equal to or greater than $25,000 and awarded on or after October 1, 2010, to report on
data related to executive compensation and associated first-tier sub-grants of $25,000 or more. If the
initial award is below $25,000 but subsequent grant modifications result in a total award equal to or over
$25,000, the award is subject to the FFATA reporting requirements, as of the date of the award.
in accordance with 2 CFR Part 170 (Reporting Subaward and Executive Compensation Information), the
Department of Health and Human Services (DHHS) must report the foliowing information for any
subaward or contract award subject to the FFATA reporting requirements:
Name of entity
Amount of award
Funding agency
NAICS code for contracts / CFDA program number for grants
Program source
Award title descriptive of the purpose of the funding action
Location of the entity
Principle place of performance
Unigque identifier of the entity (DUNS #)
0. Total compensation and names of the top five executives if:

10.1. More than 80% of annual gross revenues are from the Federal government, and those

revenues are greater than $25M annually and
10.2. Compensation information is not already available through reporting to the SEC.

SO NOO AN~

Prime grant recipients must submit FFATA required data by the end of the month, plus 30 days, in which
the award or award amendment is made.

The Contractor identified in Section 1.3 of the General Provisions agrees to comply with the provisions of
The Federal Funding Accountability and Transparency Act, Public Law 109-282 and Public Law 110-252,
and 2 CFR Part 170 (Reporting Subaward and Executive Compensation Information), and further agrees
to have the Contractor's representative, as identified in Sections 1.11 and 1.12 of the General Provisions
execute the following Certification:

The below named Contractor agrees to provide needed information as outiined above to the NH
Department of Health and Human Services and to comply with all applicable provisions of the Federal
Financial Accountability and Transparency Act.

Contractor Name: Healthy at Home, Inc.

/7 Petr Lelleher Tresident1CEC

Name:
Title:

Exhibit J — Certification Regarding the Federal Funding Contractor Initials
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New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
Exhibit J

FORM A

As the Contractor identified in Section 1.3 of the General Provisions, | certify that the responses to the
below listed questions are true and accurate.

1. The DUNS number for your entity is: /0205@6/(99\‘9)

2. Inyour business or organization’s preceding completed fiscal year, did your business or organization
receive (1) 80 percent or more of your annual gross revenue in U.S. federal contracts, subcontracts,
loans, grants, sub-grants, and/or cooperative agreements; and (2) $25,000,000 or more in annual
gross revenues from U.S. federal contracts, subcontracts, loans, grants, subgrants, and/or
cooperative agreements?

2§ NO YES

If the answer to #2 above is NO, stop here

If the answer to #2 above is YES, please answer the following:

3. Does the public have access to information about the compensation of the executives in your
business or organization through periodic reports filed under section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934 (15 U.S.C.78m(a), 780(d)) or section 6104 of the Internal Revenue Code of
19867

NO YES
If the answer to #3 above is YES, stop here

If the answer to #3 above is NO, please answer the following:

4. The names and compensation of the five most highly compensated officers in your business or
organization are as follows:

Name: Amount:
Name: Amount:
Name: Amount:
Name: Amount:
Name: Amount:
Exhibit J — Certification Regarding the Federal Funding Contractor Initials

Accountability And Transparency Act (FFATA) Compliance f
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State of Neto Hampshire
Bepartment of State

CERTIFICATE

[, William M. Gardner, Secretary of State of the State of New Hampshire, do hereby
certify that HEALTHY AT HOME, INC. is a New Hampshire nonprofit corporation
formed March 27, 1997. I further certify that it is in good standing as far as this office is

concerned, having filed the return(s) and paid the fees required by law.

In TESTIMONY WHEREOF, | hereto
set my hand and cause to be affixed
the Seal of the State of New Hampshire,
this 1* day of July A.D. 2014

ey Skl

William M. Gardner
Secretary of State




CERTIFICATE OF VOTE

{Corporation without Seal)

L - / C/é/f/ r’ 60(6(5/1/ : ,dc hesahy

et ol fe Dorporati® cannot be contract sigratory

1 iam aduy elected Clerk of f/@ﬁ/‘%‘/ﬁ?z ééfhﬁ L.

C\ : PiJ{Q(U 3] \UH) :
2. The foliowing are true copies of two resolutlons duly adopked at a meeting of the Soa:d o7 &
ihe Corporaticn culy held on 7/ ;

sf‘saie}
RESOLVER: That tiis Corporation enter into a contract with the State of New Hzrr:hire 2y
through its Departiment of Health and Human Services, , for the provision of

40/)7 e faldh Cervices services W# /9/”’7 ke CAPE Voo 0(/?-?/17)
RESOLVED: That the pffg/&/fﬂ/ + C 0, / pf)é’/’ (’e //c’Af/‘)

{Tiie of Contract Signat&

is hereby authorized r behalf of this Corporation to enter into the said contract wit~ 1 & :
execuie any and ali documents, agreements and other instruments, and any amen d: 1“““. T H ek
or moafications theretc, s he/she may deem necessary, desirable or apprcpriate.

3. Thejorggping resciuticns have not been amended or revoked, and remain in fui: foros 200 afien s of
the [ day of 'P /4 ,20/Y
Car Genv &t 8

s Cer A T (‘F/D

N s 0 B S O SV S
g of Conest Signaleny CliE ot Lors REVEE B

%7% /H{a ///Apr is the duly elected

of the Corporarion

ﬂ/m JOQ

Wwue o

STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE
Ccurty of MQX}DVOU&}L\

gm
The forgoing instrument was acknowledged before me this __ day of M(g:ﬁ 20 1_‘/ '

By L(U)LV‘L,Q_ ()’bau,ﬁ A ,
- Jeorten M/ @M&W/)

T
\”»‘rL S

Commigsig/mEIRI EEFAVOR, Notary Public
My Commission Expires September 22, 2015
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CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

DATE (MM/DD/YYYY)
10/6/2014

REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED

IMPORTANT:

certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must be endorsed. If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to
the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the

CONTACT .
E"“:’DUC;RB be | A | NAWE. © Kimberly Gutekunst e S —
n r . PHONE
T oo e neurance Agency, Ine AN £x1.603-882-2766 e
E-MAIL
Nashua NH 03064 ADDREss kgutekunst@eatonberube.com
o __ INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE B l NAIC #
o _ e _ e INSURER A Hijvgrl nsurance i ]
INSURED HARHO INSURERB: e
Harbor Homes, Inc | INSURERC: e L I
45 High Street . INSURER D : | I
Greater Nashua Council on Alcoholism, Inc. e - B
Nashua NH 03060 | INSURERE : | _ S . . B G
INSURER F : |
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: 469641600 REVISION NUMBER:
THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS. ,_‘
INSR" o 7T TTADDLISUBR[ T T T 7 UUPOLICY EFF | POLICY EXP T T -
LTR TYPE OF INSURANCE {INSR, WVD | POLICY NUMBER {MM/DDIYYYY) | (MM/DDIYYYYH LIMITS
A GENERAL LIABILITY Y ;BV970714701 7/1/2014 L7/1/2015 I EACH OCCURRENCE 51,000,000
VX' o ; : \ }‘DW\G’EW)—R‘E'W" R
X COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY | PREMISES (Ea occurrence) . $1.000,000
: ,J CLAIMS-MADE {X ] OCCUR | MED EXP {Any one person) 1810000 ]
[ - } 3 PERSONAL & ADVINJURY ~ 1$1,000000
— 1 | GENERAL AGGREGATE _$3,000000
| GENL AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER : : : | PRODUCTS - COMPIOP AGG ' $3,000,000 -
poLicy | | BBS Loc oo ' 5
A AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY T AHV970600302 Ci2014 711/2015 e ent o LM 1 000,000
ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY (Per person) i s
" ALL OWNED SCHEDULED : v (Pe -
U AUTOS AUTOS ; BODILY INJURY (PeraCf:ldent) S )
X x| NON-OWNED PROPERTY DAMAGE Ty
_ HIRED AUTOS AUTOS ; i Per accident} P L R
T A + r t :
A X UMBRELLA LIAB X | oCcCUR : iUHV970913302 7/1/2014 P/1/2015 EACH OCCURRENCE ' $5,000,000
}‘4 EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE L | AGGREGATE 185,000,000
DED | X_| RETENTIONSO i f '3
| WORKERS COMPENSATION ; STATU- ToTH-
| AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY vin | : TLJMTS SER L I
ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE : ‘ ; E.L. EACH ACCIDENT 's
OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED? D N/A ; et S —
{Mandatory in NH) . ; EL DISEASE -EAEMPLOYEE S =~ |
If yes, describe under ' ‘ A T .
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below : E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT | §
T
A Professional Liability ; zeve7o7 14701 7012014 1112015 $1,000,000 $3.000,000
Abuse & Molestation ‘ i $1,000,000 $3.,000,000
Empl Benefits Liability $1,000,000 $3.000.000
L

Additional Named Insureds:

Harbor Homes, Inc.

Harbor Homes Ii, Inc.

Harbor Homes IlI, Inc.

Healthy at Homes Inc.

Milford Regional Counsehng Service, Inc.
See Attached. ..

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (Attach ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, if more space is required)

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

CANCELLATION

DHHS (NEW HAMPSHIRE CARES PROGRAM)
129 Pleasant St.
Concord NH 03301

THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WiLL
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE

BE DELIVERED IN

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

Hoeti

ACORD 25 (2010/05)

© 1988-2010 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD



AGENCY CUSTOMER ID: HARHO

LOC #:
) o
ACORD ADDITIONAL REMARKS SCHEDULE Page of 4
AGENCY NAMED INSURED
Eaton & Berube Insurance Agency, Inc. Harbor Homes, Inc
45 High Street
POLICY NUMBER Greater Nashua Council on Alcoholism, Inc.
Nashua NH 03060
CARRIER NAIC CODE
EFFECTIVE DATE:
ADDITIONAL REMARKS
THIS ADDITIONAL REMARKS FORM IS A SCHEDULE TO ACORD FORM,
FORM NUMBER: 25 FORM TITLE: CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

Southern New Hampshire HIV/AIDS Task Force
Welcoming Light, Inc.

HH Ownership, Inc.

Greater Nashua Council on Aicoholism dba Keystone Hall
Greater Nashua Council on Alcoholism, Inc.

ACORD 101 (2008/01) © 2008 ACORD CORPORATION. Allrights reserved.
The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD



Client#: 496014

ACORD.

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

HARBOHOM

DATE (MM/DD/YYYY)
7/07/2014

REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED

certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must be endorsed. If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to
the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the

PRODUCER ﬁAd'ﬁ‘ym
USI Insurance Services LLC PHONE — 603 625-1100 FAX
PO Box 6360 %"E:s E."'J- {AIC, No):
ManChGSter’ NH 03108-6360 INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #
603 625-1100 Nsurer A : @BE Insurance Corporation 39217
{INSURED .
Harbor Homes, inc. —::3%:%::— e
45 High Street NSURER D:
Nashua, NH 03064 -
INSURERE :
INSURERF :
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:

INDICATED.

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE B!:EN REDUCED BY PAID LLAIMS

INSR] o oF macimANAE  |ADDL[BUBR] T~ T~~~ """ "7 POLICY EFF POLICY EXP_ |
LTR TYPE OF INSURANCE INSR_|WVD POLICY NUMBER (MM/DD/YYYY) |(MMDD/YYYY) umITs
GENERAL LIABILITY EACH OGCURRENCE $
COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY Y A S )
] CLAIMS-MADE |:| OCCUR MED EXP {(Any one person) $
PERSONAL & ADV INJURY | §
_ e | GENERALAGGREGATE _ [$ = |
GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG | $
AT CTS -
POLICY r | B ’71 Loc $
COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT
AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY Earaeent) s
ANY AUTO BODILY iNJURY (Per person) | $
ALL OWNED SCHEDULED -
AT SoHED BODILY INJURY (Per accident) | $
NON-OWNED PROPERTY DAMAGE $
HIRED AUTOS AUTOS (Per accident)
N e, s ]
umeretatiag | looao EACH OCCURRENGE 3
EXCESS LIAE | CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE $
T T
DED | | RETENTIONS : — $
WOURKERS COMPENSATION WC STATU- OTh-
A | AND EMPLOYERS: LIABILITY YIn QWC3000056 11/26/2013|11/26/2014 | Tory Lmits | [ER
ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE ™ E.L. EACH ACCIDENT $500,000
OFFICER/MEMBER EXCL !'DED? N!N:A
(Mandatory in NH) E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE| $500,000
If yas, descrive L. 500 ooo
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below E.L. DISEASE - PoLicy LmiT | $500,

** Supplemental Name **
Harbor Homes li, Inc.
Harbor Homes ill, Inc.
Welcoming Light, Inc.
Healthy At Home, Inc.

(See Attached Cescripticns)

DESCRIPTIC!! CF GPERATICNS / LCTATIONS / VERICLES {Attach ACCRD 121, AdZiticnal Remarks Schedulc, if more spaca Is requircd)

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

CANCELLATION

DHHS (New Hampshire Cares
Program)

129 Pleasant St.

Concord, NH 03301

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

E. ot Do

ACORD 25 (2010/05) 1 of 2
#512878901/M11322596

© 1988-2010 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD

LCACA



DESCRIPTIONS (Continued from Page 1)

Milford Regional Counseling Service, Inc.

Greater Nashua Council on Alcoholism dba Keystone Hall
Southern NH HIV/AIDS Task Force

HH Ownership, Inc.

This Certificate covers all operations usual and customary to the insured's business.

SAGITTA 25.3 (2010/05) 2 of 2
#512878901/M11322596
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BRAD BORBIDGE, P.A.

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
197 LOUDON ROAD, SUITE 350
CONCORD, NEW HAMPSHIRE 03301

TELEPHONE 603/224-0849
TELEFAX 603/224-2397

Independent Auditor's Report

Board of Directors
Healthy at Home, Inc.
Nashua, New Hampshire

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Healthy at Home, Inc., which
comprise the balance sheets as of June 30, 2013 and 2012, the related statements of
operations, changes in net assets, and cash flows for the years then ended, and the
related notes to the financial statements.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation. of these financia,
statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted ir the Urited
States of America; this includes the design, implementation, ar:d maintenaice of
internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial staiereents
that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements ased o ouy
audits. We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generaiiv
accepted in the United States of America. Those standards require that we pian anc
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts
and disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of
the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation
and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but rot for the purpose of expressing an opinion
on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control.

1-



Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness oi significant
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinions.

Opinion
In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in ali material
respects, the financial position of the Healthy at Home, Inc. at June 30, 2013 and 2012, and

the results of its operations and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

/ A\a ;
@L‘@U\r

Concord, New Hampshire
September 30, 2013



HEALTHY AT HOME, INC.
BALANCE SHEETS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2013 AND 2012

ASSETS

2013 2012
Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 202,031 S 212,251
Patient accounts receivable, net of an allowance for
uncollectible accounts of $3,700 and
and $3,449 at June 30, 2013 and 2012. 336,373 296,354
Prepaid expense 9,100 3,000
Due from affiliates 236,993 245,705
Total Current Assets 784,497 757,310
Furniture And Equipment, Net 93 1,163
TOTAL ASSETS $ 784,590 5 758,473
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
Current Liabilities
Accrued expenses and other liabilities $ 146,130 S 115,922
Deferred revenue 44,34 4,696
Total Current Liabilities 190,490 178,61¢
Net Assets
Unrestricted 594,100 579,855
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS $ 784,590 $ 758,473

{See accompanying notes to these financial statemen:s)
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HEALTHY AT HOME, INC.

STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2013 AND 2012

Operating Revenue
Patient service revenue
Provision for bad debt

Net patient service revenue

Operating Expenses

Salaries and benefits

Other operating expenses

Depreciation

Total Operating Expenses

OPERATING INCOME
Other Revenue and Expenses

Contributions

Investment income

Total Other Revenue and Gains

EXCESS OF REVENUE OVER EXPENSES AND
INCREASE IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS

Net assets, beginning of year

NET ASSETS, END OF YEAR

2013 2012

$ 2,887,511 S 2,897,694
(11,635) 14,200
2,875,576 2,893,494
2,533,647 2,516,099
332,641 328,153

1,070 2,907

2,867,408 2,877,159

8,468 16,335

5,444 3,821

333 115

5,777 3,936

14,245 20,271

579,855 559,584

$ 594,100 S 579,855

(See accompanying notes to these financial statements)
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HEALTHY AT HOME, INC.
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2013 AND 2012

2013 2012
Cash Flows From Operating Activities
Change in net assets $ 14,245 $ 20,271
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to
net cash provided by operating activities
Depreciation 1,07¢ 2,907
Bad debt expense 11,635 4,200
(Increase) decrease in the following assets:
Patient accounts receivable (51,654) 19,380
Prepaid expenses (6,100) -
Due from affiliates 8,712 127,103
Increase (decrease) in the following liabilities:
Accrued expenses and other liabilities 32,228 19,324
Deferred revenue (20,356) (9,414)
Net Cash (Used) Provided By Operating Activities (10,220) 183,771
Net (Decrease) Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents (10,220) 183,771
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 212,251 23,480
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS,
END OF YEAR $ 202,031 $ 212,251
Supplemental Disclosures of Cash Flow
Information:
Cash paid for interest $ - $ -

(See accompanying notes to these financial statements)
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HEALTHY AT HOME, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2013 AND 2012

NOTE1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Organization

Healthy at Home, Inc., "the Association", is a non-stock, non-profit corporation crgarnized
in New Hampshire. The Association’s primary purpose is to provide home heaith care
services to residents of Nashua and surrounding communities.

he Association strives to enhance the lives of people with illness or injury through a
cooperative relationship with the community, professional medical service providers, and
Associations that serve people in need of healthcare. Homecare, rehabilitative, and private
duty nursing are the healthcare and supportive services provided in the individuai s home
setting.

Income Taxes

The Association is a public charity under Section 501 (c)(3) of the interral Revenue
Code. As a public charity, The Association is exempt from state and federal income
taxes on income earned in accordance with its tax exempt purpose. Unrelaied business
income is subject to state and federal income tax. Management has evaluaied the
Association’s tax positions and concluded that the Association has no wuiuc ]wtr*
business income or uncertain tax positions that require adjustment ‘o iic f
statements. Management believes the Agency is no longer subject to income
examinations for years prior to 2010.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumnptiors that
affect certain reported amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual results could difter
from those estimates.



NOTE1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include highly liquid investments with original maturity of
three months or less, excluding assets limited as to use.

Allowance for Doubtful Accounts

Accounts receivable are reduced by an allowance for doubtful accounts. In evajuating
the collectability of accounts receivable, the Association analyzes its past history and
identifies trends for all funding sources in the aggregate. In addition, balances inn excess
of one year are 100% reserved. Management regularly reviews data about revenue in
evaluating the sufficiency of the allowance for doubtful accounts. Amounts not
collected after all reasonable collection efforts have been exhausted are applied against
the allowance for doubtful accounts. The Association has not changed its methodology
for estimating the allowance for doubtful accounts during the years ended June 3¢, 2012
or June 30, 2012.

A reconciliation of the allowance for doubtful accounts follows:

2013 2012
Balance, beginning of year $ 3,449 $  6.497
Provision 11,635 4,200
Write-offs ( 11,384) { 7.24%)
Balance, end of year $ 3,700 $ 3449

Fumiture and Equipment

Furniture and equipment are carried at cost. Maintenance repairs and minor renewals are
expensed as incurred; major renewals and betterments are capitalized. Depreciaticn is
computed on the straight-line method and is provided over the estimated usefu:i lite of
each class of depreciable asset.

Temporarily and Permanently Restricted Net Assets

Temporarily restricted net assets are those whose use by the Association has been
limited by donors to a specific time period or purpose. Permanently restricted net assets
have been restricted by donors to be maintained by the Association in perpetuity. The
Association had no temporarily or permanently restricted net assets at June 30, 2013
and 2012.



NOTE1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED}

Patient Service Revenue

Standard charges for services to all patients are recorded as revenue when services are
rendered.

Excess of Revenue Over Expenses

The statement of operations includes excess of revenue over expenses. Changes in
unrestricted net assets, which are excluded from excess of revenue over expenses,
consistent with industry practice, include unrealized gains and losses on investments
other than trading securities, permanent transfers of assets to and from affiliates for
other than goods and services, and contributions of long-lived assets (including assets
acquired using contributions which by donor restriction were to be used for the
purposes of acquiring such assets).

Recently Issued Accounting Pronouncements

Iri July 2011, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued Accourting
Standards Update (ASU) 2011-07, Presentation and Disclosure of Patient Seivice Setviitie,
Provision for Bad Debts, and the Allowance for Doubtful Accounts. The update requires
hcalth care entities to present the bad debt expense associated with patient service rox onue
as a deduction from patient service revenue (net of contractual allowances aiid discounts)
rather than as an operating expense. Additionally, those health care entities arc required io
provide enhanced disclosure about their policies for recognizing revenue and ausessing
bad debts, including qualitative and quantitative information about changes in the
allowance for doubtful accounts. The amendment is effective for fiscal vears beginning on
or after December 15, 2011, with early adoption permitted. The Association adopted the
amendment as of July 1, 2012 and retrospectively applied the amendment for the vear
ended june 30, 2012.

covtain

NOTE 2 FURNITURE AND EQUIPMENT

The cost and accumulated depreciation of furniture and equipment at june 34, 2013 and
2012 follows: '

2013 2012
Furniture and equipment $ 64409 S 64,409
Less, accumulated depreciation 64,316 62,246
Furniture and Equipment, Net $ .2 5. 1160

-8-



NOTE 3 LINE OF CREDIT

The Association has a $250,000 line of credit with a local bank through Februarv, 2014,
collateralized by business assets, with a minimum interest rate of 4%. There was no
outstanding balance at June 30, 2013 and 2012.

NOTE4 PATIENT SERVICE REVENUE

Patient service revenue provided for the years ended June 30, 2013 and 2012 foiiows:

2013 _2ui2

Medicare $ 619,945 S 706170
Medicaid 1,939,004 1,752,687
Other 328,563 438,837
Total $ 2,887,512 $ 2,897,694

Laws and regulations governing the Medicare and Medicaid programs are compiex and
subject to interpretation. Compliance with such laws and regulations can be subject to
future government review and interpretation as well as significant regulatory action
including fines, penalties and exclusion from the Medicare and Medicaid programs. The
Association believes that it is in substantial compliance with all applicable laws and
regulations. However, there is at least a reasonable possibility that recordad estimates
could change by a material amount in the near term. Differences between amounts
previously estimated and amounts subsequently determined to be recoverable or
payable are included in net patient service revenues in the year that such amounts
become known.

NOTE 5 FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

The Association provides various services to residents within its geographic locadon.
Expenses related to providing these services are as follows:

2013 2012
Program services $2,555,799 $2,580,448
Administrative and general 311,610 296,711
Total $2,867,409 $2,877,159



NOTE 6 CONCENTRATION OF RISK

The Association grants credit without collateral to its patients, most of who are {ocai
residents and are insured under third-party payer agreements. Medicare and Medicaid
represented 34% and 51% of gross accounts receivable at June 30, 2013, respectively. No
other individual payer source exceeded 10% of the gross accounts receivable balance.

NOTE 7 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The Association purchases employee benefits including, health insurance, retirement
benefits (including an unqualified deferred compensation plan for executive
management), commercial insurance, office supplies, telephone services and various
other operating expenses through Harbor Homes, Inc. and its affiliates, related parties
through common board membership.

The Association provides various skilled nursing, certified nurse aide and companion
services to Harbor Homes, Inc.

[

1
t

<o

Amounts due to/from Harbor Homes, Inc. for the vears ended June 30, 20i2 and 2
follow:

2013 2082
Due from Keystone Hall $ 94,930 S 91,275
Due from Harbor Homes, Inc. 142,588 154,828
Due to Welcoming Light, Inc. ] (525) . 3983

$ 236,993 § 245705

The Association is considered a commonly controlled organization with several related
entities by way of its common board of directors. However, management feels that the
principal prerequisites for preparing combined financial statements are rot met, and
therefore more meaningful separate statements have been prepared.

NOTE 8 MALPRACTICE INSURANCE

The Association insures its malpractice risks on an occurrence basis, through the insurance
policy of Harbor Homes, Inc. Under this type of policy, claims based on occurrences
during its term but reported subsequently will be insured should the pclicy noc be
renewed or replaced with other coverage. The Association intends to renew coverage on
an occurrence basis and anticipates that such coverage will be available. There were no
known malpractice claims outstanding at June 30, 2013, nor are there anv unasserted
claims or incidents which require loss accrual.

-10-~



NOTE 9 SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

For financial reporting purposes, subsequent events have been evaluated bv
management through September 30, 2013 which is the date the financial statemenzs were
available to be issued.

11-



BRAD BORBIDGE, P.A.

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
197 LOUDON ROAD, SUITE 350
CONCORD, NEW HAMPSHIRE 03301

TELEPHONE 603/224-0849
TELEFAX 603/224-2397

Finance Committee
Healthy At Home, Inc.
Nashua, New Hampshire

We recently completed our audit of the financial statements of Healthy At Home, inc.,
“the Association,” as of and for the year ended June 30, 2013, and have issued our
report thereon dated September 30, 2013. Generally accepted auditing standards in the
United States of America require the independent auditor to communicate cerfain
matters related to the conduct of its audit to individuals who have responsibility for
oversight of the financial statement reporting process.

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the financial statements based on our
audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally
accepted in the United States of America. Those standards require that we plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the firancial
statements are free from material misstatement. The audit also included evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableress of significant
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overail
presentation of the financial statements.

In planning and performing our audit we considered the AssociatioiY's internal control
over financial reporting as a basis for designing audit procedures that are appropriate in
the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financiat stateraents,
but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Asscciation’s
internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness ot the
Association’s internal control.



Significant Accounting Policies

Please refer to Note 1 of the financial statements for a description of significant
accounting policies.

New Pronouncements

Financial Accounting Standards 2011-07 - Health Care Entities - Topic 954-Presentation

and Disclosure of Patient Service Revenue, Provision for Bad Debts, and the Allowance
for Doubtful Accounts for Certain Health Care Entities

The objective of the update is to provide financial statement users with greater
transparency about a health care entity’s net patient service revenue and the related
allowance for doubtful accounts.

The amendment requires certain health care entities to change the presertation of ihei:
statement of operations by reclassifying the provision for bad debts from an operating
expense to a deduction from patient service revenue (net of contractual allowances and
discounts).

Additionally, those health care entities are required to provide enhanced disciosare
about their policies for recognizing revenue and assessing bad debts. The amerdrent
also requires disclosures of patient service revenue (net of contractua: allmivan: v and
discounts) as well as qualitative and quantitative infermation about changes in the
allowance for doubtful accounts.

The amendment is effective for fiscal years beginning on or after December 15, 2011,
with early adoption permitted. The Association adopted amendment effective July 1,
2012 and the amendment to the presentation of the provision for bad debis related to
patient service revenue in the statement of operations has been applied retrospeactively

to all prior periods presented.
Management Judgments and Estimates

Accounting estimates and assumptions are an integrai part of the financial statements
prepared by management of the Association and are based upon management's current
judgments. Those judgments are normally based upon knowledge and experience
about past and current events and assumptions about future events. Certain accounting
estimates and assumptions are particularly sensitive because of their significatnice {¢ the
financial statements and because of the possibility that future events affecting them mav
differ markedly from management’s current judgments.

!
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Significant management estimates relate to the allowance for uncollectible accounts and
Medicare PPS related reserves.

The Association uses the Home Run system which requires manual anaiyses of
Medicare PPS accounts receivable, revenue and deferred revenue. Medicare PPS
adjustments are made at time of final payment. The Medicare PPS reserve balance is
determined using a percentage of adjustments to total Medicare PPS episode value for
the most recent three month period of completed episodes in the current fiscal vear.
The increase in the reserve is related to an increase in LUPA episodes and a decrease in
therapy related episodes.

We believe management judgments are reasonable.
Preparation of Trial Balance and Financial Statements

We prepared the trial balance for use during the audit. Our preparation: of the triai
balance was limited to formatting the information in the Association’s general ledger into
a working trial balance. Also, as part of our audit, we prepared the draft firancial
statements and related notes from the trial balance. Management has reviewed, approved
and takes responsibility for those financials statements and related notes. Our preparation
of the financial statements and related notes was made as a convenience and does not
indicate a significant deficiency in financial reporting.

Audit Adjustments

There were no significant audit adjustments.

Passed (Unrecorded) Audit Adjustments

There were no passed (unrecorded) audit adjustments.

Disagreements with Management

There were no disagreements with management about the application of generally

accepted accounting principles, the determination of accounting estimates, or scope ot
the audit that could be significant to the Association’s annual reporting.



Difficulties Encountered in Performing the Audit

We did not encounter any difficulties related to the conduct of our audit resulting from
the actions of management.

Internal Controls

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not
allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned
functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material
weakness is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal controi, such that
there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the Association’s
firancial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose as described under
the Scope of Audit section above and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in
irternal control that might be material weaknesses or significant deficicncies and,
therefore, material weaknesses or significant deficiencies may exist that were not
identified. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we cousider to be
material weaknesses, as defined above.

Limited Distribution of this Report

s report is intended solely for the information and use of the Association’s Finance
Committee, Board of Directors and management and is not intended to be and should

rot be used by anyone other than the specified parties.
ANAY
\'E‘\) V:O}‘J\{’ *

Concord, New Hampshire
September 30, 2013
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OPERATIONAL INDICATORS
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BRAD BORBIDGE, P.A.

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
197 LOUDON ROAD, SUITE 350
CONCORD, NEW HAMPSHIRE 03301

TELEPHONE 603/224-0849
TELEFAX 603/224-2397

Board of Directors
Healthy at Home, Inc.
Nashua, New Hampshire

We have prepared indicators comparing the Association to other home care providers
in New England.

The appendices include organizational wide and indicator specific comparisons.
Organizational wide comparisons include the following;:

o Most profitable

. Least profitable

e  Average of all VNAs

e  State average

o  Comparable size average

Profitability for identifying most and least profitable providers is measured based or the
percentage of excess of revenue over expenses as a percentage of operating revenue. The
percentage rather than the dollar amount determines the most profitable and ieast
profitable providers.

Please note the providers included in the organizational wide most profitabie and ieast
profitable providers are the same throughout all indicators. The objective 1 identifving
these providers is to help identify correlation between the indicator and financiai
profitability.

Providers are segmented by revenue for purposes of identifying comparabie siz= noviders
as follows:

Under $ 5,500,000
$ 5,500,000 to $ 11,000,000
. Over $ 11,000,000



For certain indicators, a comparison will also be based on the indicator itself. Where
appropriate, performance is based on the indicator alone regardless of organizationa! wide
profitability. This indicator will provide the performance range for each indicator
presented.

We would be pleased to discuss the comments at your convenience.

/ /"\\-’ }
{\;‘)f' . i’\; ‘_,;\ ‘{;,hl\‘/

Cencord, New Hampshire
September 30, 2013
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Disc Last Name First Name |Hire Date Lic. Exp Date |Lic. #

RN's & LPN's
RN Arseneault Michelle 2/10/2009 7/9/2014 1039833-21
RN Boucher Kimberly 11/1/2013 11/1/2015 1059343-21
RN Carter Linca 2/7/2000 3/8/20%C L2002
RN Clark Madeline 10/19/2010 5/26/2014 |009869-21
LPN Cool Michelle 7/1/2013 4/10/2016 |015998-22
LPN Eliot Jeff 8/7/2008 9/13/2015 |010916-22
RN Fournier Tracey 9/13/2012 11/9/2015 |066633-21
RN Infante Donna 7/20/2010 5/27/2015 |033849-21
LPN Liakakos Maria 7/1/2013 7/26/2014 1016280-22
RN McAlpine Bonnie 5/4/2010 7/9/2014 |014563-21
RN McDonah Catherine }10/6/2010 /19/2014 1040710-21
RN Radziewicz Diane 5/2/2011 9/20/2014 |017839-21
RN Regan Sheila 11/11/2008 12/4/2014 {040658-21
LPN Steuerman Craig 8/2/2006 10/23/2015 ]013913-22
RN Ruiz Jennifer 7/11/2011 11/30/2014 (064042-21
RN Fuller Jessica 8/20/2013 9/11/2014 |068380-21

PT's
PT Hendrickson Karen 7/24/2000 12/31/2014 |1067
PT Hinton Brian 12/30/2004 12/31/2014 {1194
PTA Kirby Alison 8/23/2010 12/31/2014 |333

oT

LNA's
LNA Albert Carlie 1/21/2014 6/4/2014 [045222-24
LNA/MC |Baker Chrissie 3/12/2002 1/9/2016 |014680-24
LNA Bandzoumouna |[Annie 7/17/2013 6/25/2015 [050952-24
LNA Buchanan Elizabeth  {12/23/2002 6/6/2014 1018556-24
LNA Cantara Deborah 5/20/2003 5/10/2015 [002465-24
LNA Chick Maria 8/27/2003 7/123/2015 [027849-24
LNA Clemm Judy 5/4/2006 9/6/2015 {003617-24
LNA Coolbeth Jesse 4/7/2014 11/17/2014 |049693-24
LNA Constant Michelle 5/31/2012 11/18/2014 |046868-24
LNA Daley Lyndee 6/10/2010 7/5/2015 |044182-24
LNA Davis Anne 10/25/2013 3/19/2015 |027449-24
LNA Dos Santos Britany 1/17/2011 5/23/2015 |042653-24
LNA Duarte Kayla 8/20/2013 12/24/2015 [043412-24




LPN Elliot Jeff 8/7/2009 9/13/2014 |046550-24
Fox Jeremy 2/17/2014 9/11/2015 |047244-24
LNA Freeman Christine 4/13/2012 8/8/2014 045413-24
LNA Gagnon Ashley 1/17/2012 8/18/2015 1047570-24
LNA |Garcialo Ric 1A TIZI0E SR ACHCET HHOV S R
LNA Gravelie Tori 8/9/2012 8/28/2014 |039924-24
LNA Groff Mary 5/9/2003 10/23/20%4 |C27572-24
LNA Gustowski Cheryl 11/17/2006 3/4/2015 |023672-24
LNA GustowskKi Diana 5/18/2011 9/5/2015 {044119-24
LNA Hendrickson Erin 11/27/2009 6/4/2015 |041386-24
LNA/MC |Hodgkins Sheila Jean |1/3/2007 8/16/2014 |017103-24
LNA Indeglia Thomas 3/19/2010 7/16/2015 [043259-24
LNA Jones Leesa 7/21/2010 7/25/2014 1044835-24
LNA Kan Alice 11/10/2008 3/17/2016 |038162-24
LNA Lynch Gladys 11/18/2013 8/30/2015 [024619-24
LNA/MC |Marston Alicia 1/13/2006 12/7/2015 1033580-24
LNA Michaud Bonnie 11/9/2011 2/13/2016 |047373-24
LNA Miller Sue 1/8/2009 7/16/2014 |046421-24
LNA Morsindi Latasha 6/15/2011 12/21/2014 [020096-24
LNA Nadeau Leanne 9/30/2012 9/26/2014 |009008-24
LNA Niquette Jennifer 2/20/2013 8/12/2015 [009036-24
LNA Njdroge Hilda 4/8/2014 5/22/2015 1011242-24
LNA Nunez Susan 11/12/2013 5/31/2015 |[051117-24
LNA Olson Cheryl 5/2/12012 4/27/2016 |003668-24
LNA Olson Jessica 6/28/2007 1/24/2016 |043769-24
LNA Olson Laurie 11/24/2010 1/22/2016 |003669-24
LNA Polcari Kristen 2/17/2014 4/27/2014 (048516-24
LNA/MC |Porter Judy 3/26/2007 5/4/2015 1020363-24
LNA Raymond MaryAnn 2/3/2010 10/23/2014 |046558-24
LNA Renna Paula 11/7/2008 1/13/2016 |010013-24
LNA Santana Tamara 10/1/2011 3/5/2015 |046514-24
LNA Smith Annette 3/5/1997 6/21/2014 1011332-24
LNA Stanford April 1/27/2009 5/16/2014 |039910-24
LNA Valeras Jamie 2/9/2011 9/3/2014 1045196-24
LNA Villada Jennifer 10/25/2013 10/7/2014 |050633-24
LNA Vrouhas Gale 8/5/2011 7/1/2014 {050618-24
LNA Wilmot Jordan 7/17/2008 12/25/2014 |036116-24
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ORGANIZATIONAL PURPOSE & PHILOSOPHY

The organizational purpose of Healthy at Home, Inc (HAH) is to provide professional and
supportive services to clients in their place or residence or other location that is deemed medically
necessary and safe. HAH provides the following services: skilled and routine nursing care,
intravenous/infusion therapies, home health aides, personal care service providers,
companions’homemakers, rehabilitation therapies, and social service/case management. We seek
to promote physical, emotional, and psychosocial care to clients and their families and to prevent
any unnecessary short or long term institutionalization.

The purpose and mission of HAH is based on two fundamental philosophical principles: the
belief in the innate worth of the ailing disabled, and aged individuals and that each individual,
regardless of age, sex, religion, position in life, or disability is presented with the opportunity to
maximize his/her potential as valuable member of our society.

Our program is dedicated to providing medical and therapeutic care to individuals within the
security and comfort of their homes where healing and recuperation have the greatest potential of
success. If recovery and rehabilitation is not the intended outcome we shitt our focus to
maintenance of safety and independence.

HOME HEALTH AND
SUPPORTIVE SERVICES

VISION STATEMENT

To allow individuals to remain at home with health care and supportive services that fulfill their
unique set of needs, while maintaining safety, quality, and dignity and cost effectiveness.

MISSION STATEMENT

HEALTHY AT HOME, INC strives to enhance the lives of people with illness or injury,
regardiess of age, race or disability, through a cooperative relationship with the community,
professional medical service providers and organizations that serve people in need of home
healih care and/or supportive services by:

e Establishing and maintaining high standards of medical care and supportive services.

e Providing skilled services (nursing, PT and OT therapies social service/case
managemernt), home health aides, to PCSP’s, companions, homernaKPrs respite workers,
transportation and other household odd jobs. /

Advocating for responsible public policy.
e (enerating community awareness, education, understanding and support.

Revised: 12/2006, Revised 5/09 Reviewed: 04/23/08 Revised: 2/10/11, 02/25/2014
@ ¢ This form is the result of combing the following documents:
+ Organizational Purpose

Organizational Philosophy
HAH Mission and Vision S:\Programs\Healthy at Home\Forms\New Hire Forms\Organizational Philosophy.doc
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HARBOR HOMES, INC. AND AFFILIATES BOARD OF DIRECTORS
{Harbor Homes, inc., HH Ownership, Inc., Welcoming Light, Inc., Healthy At Home, Inc., Milford Regional Counseting Services, Inc..
Greater Nashua Council on Alcoholism, Inc., Southern NH HIV Task Force)

Treasurer
(Chair, Finance Committee)
(Facilities Committee)
(Executive Committee)
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Chair of the Board
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(HCC Oversight Committee)
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(Executive Committee)

Suledacicndpakacscali,

sace Commitiae)
2t Committes, Chais

Alphonse Haettenschwiller - (/153

injantaauanitnipsbie (HCZ Gv:

WD ntiuiadt) 7
(i—

{Zrecutive Committee)

Joel Jaffe -

(Chair. Facilities Committee)
(Covernance Committee)

Robert Kelliher - [N

—ele

Captain James Lima - (6/7 5%

odishiddikiomBuptmugg

{Commiitee Assigament-Pending,

Naomi Moody - 6116}
cinishealshoserRipuppidn,

rirancz Committee!




HARBOR HOMES, INC. AND AFFILIATES BOARD OF DIRECTORS
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Healthy at Home, Inc.

Key Personnel

—

Name W?&)Tiflvg__ T Salary | % Paid from | Amount Paid from
this Contract | this Contract
Peter Kelleher President & CEQ 150,000.00 0% 0%
Linda Carter, RN Administrator Healthy at 110,000.00 0% 0%
Home, Inc
Brenda Lavoie Financial Specialist 65,000.000 0% 0%




LINDA CARTER, RN, MSA
R

April 2014

Objective summary: To administer my knowledge and expertise for the betterment of humanity.

Skills
Natural Leader-Ability to Direct and Motivate
Speaking-Conveys effectively
Listening-Very Keen to What is said or not said
Versatile-Adaptive to Change
Observant-Attentive to Minute Details
Complete Problem Solver- “Can Do” attitude
Methodical-Ability to streamline processes
Advocate-Preserves for Humanity
Positive Demeanor-The glass is always half full
Empathetic-Understands suffering
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Qualifications
Administration and Management - In-depth knowledge and incorporation of business and
management protocol in strategic planning and marketing, resource allocation, leadership,
financial management, policy and procedure implementation, delegation of authority, and
establishment of accountability for staff members while adhering to all Federal and State rules
and regulations. In the past 14 years we have grown from 30 clients to 200, and our staffing has
grown from 18 employees to 115. Our annual budget has grown from $385,000 to 2.86 million.

Budgeting — Implement and maintain budgets and accounting systems in collaboration with the
Senior Financial Specialist. In 2000, our deficit was $350,000 and today, FYE 2014 our budget
is running at a surplus of $45,000 as of January 2013.

Public Safety and Security — Expertise with relevant equipment, policies, procedures, and
strategies to promote effective local, state, and national security operations for the protection of
people, data, property and institutions. Work collaboratively with community residents, local
hospitals and Public Health Department and other Health Care agencies to ensure that health care
needs are met.

Educator — Informed of the current principles and methods for curriculum and training design,
teaching and instruction for individuals and groups, and the measurement of training efficacy.
Developed, maintained, and implemented nursing continuing education, both in-service and
orientation. I directed implementation of the Personal Care Service Provider (PCSP) program
and ongoing competencies in accordance with governmental regulations, executive orders, and
agency rules.

ljPage



LINDA CARTER, RN, MSA

——

Medicine — Collaborate with Physicians and other health care providers and colleagues to keep
current with information and techniques needed to assess and evaluate human injury and disease.
This includes symptoms, treatment alternatives, drug properties and interactions, and healthcare
measures long and short-term.

Mental Health — Healthy At Home is affiliated with Harbor Homes, Inc. (one entity of the
Partnership for Successful Living) who provides supportive services for families and individuals
living with mental illness (MI) or Developmental Disabilities (DD). Qualified to provide
psychiatric nursing (9 years) to include but not limited to injections and compliance with plan of
care for MI and DD patients. Maintain medical doctor’s orders and keep them informed.

Advocator — Actively involved with New Hampshire Home Care Association and State
Legislature. Serve on the Board of Directors for the NHHCA since 2006- 2010.

Employment
Healthy At Home Nashua NH  Administrator/Practicing Nurse-Home Care ~ 2000- current
Harbor Care Health and Wellness Center at
Harbor Homes, Inc Nashua NH Interim Program Administrator 12/13/12 - 11/30/2013
St. Joseph Hospital ~ Nashua NH  Director-Elder Care/Home Care 11 YRS

Discharge planning and Managed Care

St. Joseph Hospital =~ Nashua NH  Medical/Surgical Educator-Staff Training 3 YRS

Walter Reed Army Medical Center ~ Washington DC Military Intensive Care Nurse

1986- 1990 4 YRS- Honorable Discharge — Rank of Captain

Health Services of NY Potsdam NY  Director of Nursing-Home Healthcare 2 YRS
Massena Memorial Hospital Massena NY  Staff Registered Nurse 3 YRS

Education

Central Michigan University Mt. Pleasant MI MSA Health and Science Administration 1990
State University of New York Utica NY BSN-Nursing 1985
Canton ATC Canton NY AAS-Nursing 1979

2|Page



LINDA CARTER, RN, MSA

—

Additional Professional Qualifications

¢ Active member of the New Hampshire Home Care Association Board of Directors (2006-
2012)
¢ Active member of NHHCA Governance committee and legislative committee ( 2010-
current)
¢ Chairperson for Partnership for Successful Living Safety Committee Dec 2011- current
% Member of the NH Incapacitated Adult Fatality Review Committee Jan 2013-current
¢ Interim Program Manager Harbor Care Health and Wellness Center — Dec 2012- Nov
2013
¢ Planned, developed and implemented The Personal Care Service Provider program
(PCSP)in Accordance with NH HeP rules in 2004 and continue teaching and hiring
successful students afterwards into home care
% Nurse trainer for medication administration of non-licensed personnel in the state of New
Hampshire 2001-current
¢ Certified Medicare Home Health Psychiatric Nurse- April 2005- current
% The American Heart Association Instructor Network 2008 - current
« Current American Heart Association BLS Instructor; ACLS Instructor; PALS Instructor-
2016 for all three
% Notary Public-2006- 2016
¢ Directly involved with hospital receiving Home Care License and Medicare approval
% Serviced as liaison between St. Joseph Healthcare and Souhegan Nursing Association in
developing an affiliation for Home Care Services
ANCC Certification in Gerontological Nursing — 1998-2012
Member of the Heritage Registry of WHO’S WHOQO’s-2005-2006 Edition
Planning committee for developing and submitting continuing education offerings and
programs from St. Joseph Hospital to NHNA for approval of contact hours
» Planned, developed, and implemented protocols and guidelines for Elder Care Programs
at St. Joseph Hospital
% Active involvement with Adult Day Health Care Center proposal to include New
Hampshire rules and regulations, design, development of policies and interview process-
1995

7
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LINDA CARTER, RN, MSA
—
L 4
¢ Developed a Senior program for individuals 55 years and older called SAGE- A Healthy
Approach to Aging with health screenings, clinical, monthly luncheons with health
topics, and a quarterly newsletter
Liaison with First Choice PHO and managed care health insurances
ANCC Certification-Staff Development Educator-1995-2000
Clinical critical and Emergency Department Nursing-11 years
Thesis, “Misuse of the Emergency Room by Non-Emergency Patients”
Director of Nursing for home care agency of 500 clients and 250 employees

Experience with developing IV and home care ventilator care. Taught nurses and
families how to care for family members at home

R/ 7 7
AR SR X QI X4

R/
*

L)

X3

%

%

A%

References Upon request
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Details

th

EF A LICENSEE HOLDS A CURRENT NH COMPACT LICENSE IT WILL BE DESIGNATED AS: Multi-State License: COMPACT. Please

ote that NOT ALL compact licenses will be indicated on this site. Board SQaff co’ntlnues to add compact designation as licenses
re renewed since the inception of the compact legisiation, If you have any questions please contact the Board at (603) 271-2323.

Person Information

Name: LINDA MARY JOHNNER CARTER

License Information

License No: 036999-21  Profession: N_yirsing _"L_'i;&e_'ns“é Tvbe: Registered Nurse
License Status: Active Issue Date: 4/30/199§ Expiration Date: 3/8/2016
Multi-State License Status: COMPACT

Discipline Information

[ No Discipline Information |

Board Action

‘ | ’A'No Retated Documents [

Disclaimer: The JCAHO and the NCQA consider on-line status information as fulfilling the primary source requirement for verification of licensure in
compliance with their respective credentialing standards.
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https://nhlicenses.nh.gov/MyLicense%20Verification/Details.aspx?agency_id=1&license_i... 2/10/2014
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